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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR BEHA VIORAL HEALTH

129 PLEASANT STREET. CONCORD. NH 03301
603-271.9544 1-800-852.3345 Ext 9544

Fax: 603.27M332 TDD Access: 1-800-735.2964 www.dbhs.ah.gov

September 21. 2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health,
to amend the existing contract with the Contractor listed in bold below to cover additional costs
for a court-appointed consultant while the organization undergoes receivership to determine the
viability of the organization and to bring in ne^w leadership by increasing the total price limitation
by $70,000 from $18,709,274 to $18,779,274 with no change to the contract completion date of
June 30, 2022, effective upon Governor and Council approval. 100% General Funds.

The individual contracts were approved by Governor and Council as specified in the table
below.

Contractor

Name

Vendor

Code

Area

Served

Current

Amount

Increaee

(Decreaso)
Revised

Amount

G&C Approval

Connections

Peer Support
Center

#157070-

B001
Portsmouth $2,069,950 $0 $2,069,950

0:06/29/16 #23

A1: 06/20/18 #338

A2: 06/19/19 #28

A3: 06/24/20 #27

A4: 12/02/20 #14

H.E.A.R.T.S

Peer Support
Center

Region IV

#209287-

8001
Nashua $2,913,757 $0 $2,913,757

0:06/29/16 #23

A1: 06/20/18 #338
A2: 06/19/19 #28

A3: 06/24/20 #27

A4: 12/02/20 #14

Lakes Region
Consumer

Advisory
Board

#157060-

8001
Laconia $2,036,620 $0 $2,036,620

0:06/29/16 #23

A1: 06/20/18 #338
A2: 06/19/19 #28

A3: 06/24/20 #27

A4: 12/02/20 #TBD

Monadnock

Area Peer

Support
Agency

#157973-

8001
Keene $2,223,907 $0 $2,223,907

0:06/29/16 #23

A1: 06/20/18 #338

A2: 06/19/19 #28
A3: 06/24/20 #27

A4: 12/02/20 #14

On the Road

to Recovery,
Inc.

#158839-

8001
Manchester $3,166,471 $0 $3,166,471

0:06/29/16 #23

A1: 06/20/18 #338

A2: 06/19/19 #28
A3: 06/24/20 #27

A4: 12/02/20 #14

The Deportment of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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The

Altemative

Life Center

#168081-

B001
Conway $2,863,522 $70,000 $2,933,522

0:06/29/16 #23

A1: 06/21/17 #38

A2: 06/20/2018 #33B

A3: 06/19/19 #28

A4: 06/24/20 #27

A6:12/18/20 #14

The Stepping
Stone Drop-In

Center

Association

#157697-

B001
Claremont $2,296,642 $0 $2,296,642

0:06/29/16 #23
A1: 06/20/18 #33B

A2: 06/19/2018 #28
A3: 06/24/20 #27

A4: 12/02/20 #TBD

Tri-City
Consumers'

Action Co

operative

#157797-

B001
Rochester $1,138,405 $0 $1,138,405

0:06/29/16 #23
A1: 06/20/18 #33B

A2: 06/19/19 #28

A3: 06/24/20 #27

A4: 12/02/20 #TBD

Total: $18,709,274 $70,000 $18,779,274

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2022, with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

The Department conducted Quality Assurance Reviews of The Alternative Life Center and
identified financial, operational and governance deficiencies that the Contractor was unable to
remedy despite significant assistance from the Department. In mid-2021, the nonprofit
organization's board of directors fell below the statutorily required number and the remaining
members stated they were unable to fulfill their responsibilities. The Department referred the
matter to the Charitable Trusts Unit in the Attorney General's Office, which filed a Complaint for
Appointment of Receiver and Declaratory Judgment as to Authority of Directors in Grafton County
Superior Court. The complaint requested the Court to appoint a receiver to oversee the
management of The Altemative Life Center and the declaratory judgment action requested an
order confirming the suspension or resignation of the board of directors. The Court granted both
requests. The purpose of this contract amendment is to add funding to pay for the court-appointed
receiver, who will detenmine the viability of The Alternative Life Center and either dissolve it or
correct its deficiencies, hire new management, and add members to its board of directors so it
can continue to provide peer support services for adults who are at a significant risk of becoming
recipients of mental health services.

Approximately 100 individuals will be served during State Fiscal Year 2022.

The Contractor will continue to provide peer support sen/ices for adults who are 18 years
of age and older who self-Identify as recipients or former recipients of mental health services or
who are at significant risk of becoming recipients. Services are designed to enhance personal
wellness, independence, and recovery by increasing personal awareness, and symptom
management of mental illness. Peer support services include supportive interactions and shared
experiences using an Intentional Peer Support model that fosters recovery from mental illness
and self-advocacy skills through personal connection and building relationships.

Peer support agencies provide individuals with a comprehensive array of In-house and
community based discussion groups, practice groups, educational events, social outings.
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community outreach, and community support. Peer support agencies provide Intentional Peer
Support services through face-to face meetings and telephone calls. Telephone-based peer
support sen/ices, known as Warmline Sen/ices, are available statewide to assist Individuals who
may experience mental health crises outside of regular business hours.

The Department will monitor contracted services through the court-appointed receiver and
continued monitoring of programmatic audits, reviews and ongoing financial audits, which include,
but are not limited to;

•  Monthly financial ratios, expenses, and status;

• Outreach activities;

•  Program evaluations and surveys;

•  Service deliverable expectations;

•  Numbers served, number of current members, and program utilizations tools; and

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, individuals in the
Community Mental Health Region 1, with serious and persistent mental health conditions may not
have access to the valuable support they rely on to manage the symptoms of their mental illness.
Should these peer support services become unavailable, some individuals may require a higher
level of service, including hospitalization, which is significantly more costly than peer support
services.

Area served: Mental Health Region I

Source of Funds: General Funds

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Shiblnette

Commissioner



Financial Detail

05-95-92-920010-7143 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV OF, DIV
OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT

100% Federal Funds

Activity Code: 92207143

The Alternative Life Center

Vendor tt 066801

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  ■290,154.00 $ $  290,154.00

2018 Contracts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 $  290,154.00 $ $  290,154.00
2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  580.308.00 $ $  580,308.00

The SteoDina Stone Droo-ln Center Association
Vendor# 157967

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)
Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  209,790.00 $ $  209,790.00
2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  209.790.00 $ $  209,790.00
2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  419,580.00 $ $  419,580.00

Lakes Region Consumer Advisory Board
Vendor# 157060

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)
Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  188,183.00 $ $  188,183.00
2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  188,183.00 $ $  188,183.00
2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  376,366.00 $ $  376,366.00

Monadnock Area Peer SuDDort Aoencv
Vendor# 157973

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)
Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  146,449.00 $ $  146,449.00
2018 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  146,449.00 $ $  146,449.00
2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  292,898.00 $ $  292,898.00

H.E.A.R.T.S. Peer Support Center of Greater Nashua Rec ion VI
Vendor # 209287

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)
Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  211,860.00 $ $  211,860.00
2018 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  211,860.00 $ $  211,860.00
2019 Contracts tor Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts (or Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  423.720.00 $ $  423,720.00
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On the Road to Recovery, inc.

Vendor #158839

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  245.562.00 $ $  245,562.00
2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  245,562.00 $ $  245.562.00
2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  491.124.00 $ $  491,124.00

Connections Peer Support Center

Vendor#157070

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount
2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  135,751.00 $ $  135,751.00
2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  135,751.00 $ $  135,751.00
2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ • $ $

Subtotal $  271.502.00 $ $  271,502.00

Tri-Clty Consumers' Action Co-operative

Vendor #157797

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  102,362.00 $ $  102,362.00
2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  102.362.00 $ $  102,362.00
2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  204.724.00 $ $  204,724.00

jSUB total" I $ 3,060,222.00 | $ I $ 3,060,222.00 |

05-95-92-920010-7011 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV OF, DIV
OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, PEER SUPPORT SERVICES

100% General Funds

Activity Code: 92207011
The Alternative Life Center

Vendor # 068801

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  233,122.00 $ $  233,122.00
2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  233,122.00 $ $  233,122.00
2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $  • -
2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  466.244.00 $ $  466,244.00

The Stepping Stone Drop-In Center Association

Vendor# 157967

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  168,555.00 $ $  168,555.00
2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  168,555.00 $ $  168,555.00
2019 Contracts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $  •
2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  337.110.00 $ $  337,110.00
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Lakes Reqion Consumer Advisory Board

Vendor# 157060 '

State Fiscal Year Giass Titie Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017. Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  151.196.00 $ $  151,196.00

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  151.196.00 $ $  151.196.00

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  302.392.00 $ $  302,392.00

Monadnock Area Peer Support Agency

Vendor # 157973

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  117,665.00 $ $  117.665.00
2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  117,665.00 $ $  117,665.00

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts (or Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  235,330.00 $ $  235,330.00

H.E.A.R.T.S. Peer Support Center of Greater Nashua Recion VI

Vendor # 209287

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account ■ Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  170,218.00 $ $  170,218.00

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  170,218.00 $ $  170,218.00

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  340,436.00 $ $  340,436.00

On the Road to Recovery, Inc.

Vendor #158839

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  197,296.00 $ $  197,296.00

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  197.296.00 $ $  197,296.00

2019 Contracts (or Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  394,592.00 $ $  394,592.00

Connections Peer Support Center

Vendor#157070

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  109,071.00 $ $  109,071.00

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  109,071.00 $ $  109,071.00

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  218,142.00 $ $  218,142.00

Trl-City Consumers' Action Co-operative

Vendor # 157797

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  82,245.00 $ $  82.245.00

20.18 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  82,245.00 $ $  82,245.00

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
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2022 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $  164.490.00 $ $  164,490.00

SUB TOTAL 2.458.736.00 I $ 2.458.736.00

05-95-92-922010-4118 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS; BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV.
BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES. PEER SUPPORT SERVICES

100% General Funds

Activity Code: 92204118

The Alternative Life Center

Vendor #068801

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  233,122.00 $ $  233,122.00

2020 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  197,082.00 $ $  197,082.00

2021 Contracts for Prog_Svs 102-500731 $  190.832.00 S $  190,832.00

2022 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  190,832.00 $  50,000.00 $  240,832.00

Subtotal $  811.868.00 S  50.000.00 $  861,868.00

The Steoolno Stone Droo-ln Center Association

Vendor# 157967

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $  • $

2018 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  168,555.00 $ $  168,555.00

2020 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  177,823.00 $ $  177,823.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  171,573.00 $ $  171,573.00

2022 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  171,573.00 $ $  171,573.00

Subtotal $  689,524.00 $ $  689,524.00

Lakes Reolon Consumer Advisory Board

Vendor# 157060

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ 151,196.00 $ $ 151,196.00

2020 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ 156,569.00 $ $ 156,569.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 150,319.00 $ $  150,319.00

2022 Contracts lor Proq Svs 102-500731 $  150,319.00 $ $ 150,319.00

Subtotal $ 608.403.00 $ $ 608,403.00

Monadnock Area Peer Support Agency

Vendor #157973

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts'for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ - $ $  .

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  117,665.00 $ $  117,665.00

2020 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ 128,811.00 $ $ 128,811.00

2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  122,561.00 $ $  122.561.00

2022 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  122,561.00 $ $ 122,561.00

Subtotal $ 491.598.00 $ $ 491,598.00

H.E.A.R.T,S. Peer Support Center of Greater Nashua Recion VI

Vendor # 209287

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $ -

2019 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  170,218.00 $ $  170,218.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  200.977.00 $ $  200,977.00

2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  194,727.00 $ $ 194.727.00

2022 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  194,727.00 $ $  194,727.00

Subtotal $ 760,649.00 $ $ 760,649.00
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On the Road to Recovery. Inc.

Vendor #158839

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  197,296.00 $ $  197,296.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  189,153.00 $ $  189,153.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  182.903.00 $ $  182,903.00

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  182,903.00 $ $  182,903.00

Subtotal $  752,255.00 $ $  752,255.00

Connections Peer SuDDort Center

Vendor# 157070

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  109,071.00 $ $  109,071.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  114.544.00 $ $  114,544.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  108.294.00 $ $  108,294.00

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  108,294.00 $ $  108,294.00

Subtotal $  440.203.00 $ $  440,203.00

Tri-Cltv Consumers' Action Co-operative

Vendor#157797

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  82,245.00 $ $  82,245.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  64,409.00 $ $  64,409.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  58,159.00 $ $  58,159.00

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  58,159.00 $ $  58,159.00

Subtotal $  262,972.00 $ $  262,972.00

SUBTOTAL $  4,817,472.00 $  50,000.00 $  4,867,472.00

05-95-92-922010-4120 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPTOF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV,

BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT

100% Federal Funds

Activity Code: 92204120

The Alternative Life Center

Vendor # 068801

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
/Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  290,154.00 $ $  290,154.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  237,516.00 $ $  237,516.00

2021 Contracts (or Prog Svs 102-500731 $  237,516.00 $  • • $  237,516.00

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  237,516.00 $ $  237,516.00

Subtotal $  1,002.702.00 $ $  1,002,702.00

The Stepping Stone Drop-In Center Association

Vendor# 157967

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  209,790.00 $ $  209,790.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  213,546.00 $ $  213,546.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  213,546.00 $ $  213,546.00

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  213,546.00 $ $  213,546.00

Subtotal $  850,428.00 $ $  850,428.00

[Lakes Region Consumer Advisory Board
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Financial Detail

Vendor # 157060

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Conlracls for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  188,183,00 $ $  188,183.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  187,092.00 $ $  187,092.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  187,092.00 $ $  187,092.00

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  187,092.00 $ $  187,092.00

Subtotal $  749,459.00 $ $  749,459.00

Monadnock Area Peer Support Agency

Vendor# 157973

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts tor Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  146,449.00 $ $  146,449.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  152,544.00 $ $  152,544.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  152,544.00 $ $  152,544.00

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  152,544.00 $ $  152,544.00

Subtotal $  604,081.00 $ $  604,081.00

H.E.A.R.T.S. Peer Support Center of Greater Nashua RecIon VI

Vendor # 209287

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  211.860.00 $ $  211,860.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  192,364.00 $ $  192,364.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  192,364.00 $ $  192,364.00

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  192,364.00 $ $  192,364.00

Subtotal $  788,952.00 $ $  788,952.00

On the Road to Recovery, Inc.

Vendor # 158839

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 . Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  245,562.00 $ $  245,562.00

2020 . Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  227,646.00 $ $  227,646.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  227,646.00 $ $  227,646.00

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  227,646.00 $ $  227,646.00

Subtotal $  928,500.00 $ $  928,500.00

Connections Peer Support Center

Vendor#157070

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  135,751.00 $ $  135,751.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  134,784.00 $ $  134,784.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  134,784.00 $ $  134,784.00

2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  134,784.00 $ $  134,784.00

Subtotal $  540,103.00 $ $  540,103.00

TrI-Clty Consumers' Action Co-operative
Vendor #157797

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  102,362.00 $ $  102,362.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  134,619.00 $ $  134,619.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  134,619.00 $ $  134,619.00

2022
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Financial Detail

Subtotal 1$ 506.219.00 I $ 506,219.00 I

ISUB total" I $ 5,970,444.00 | $ I $ 5,970.444.00 |

05-95-91-910010-5710 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: QLENCLIFF HOME FOR ELDER,
GLENCLIFF HOME, PROFESSIONAL CARE

80% Other Funds/ 20% General Funds

Activity Code: 91000000

The AJtenative Life Center

Vendor #068801

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2018 Consultants 046-500464 $  1.200.00 $ $  1.200.00
2019 Consultants 046-500464 $  1,200.00 $ $  1.200.00
2020 Consultants 046-500464 $ $ $

Subtotal $  2,400.00 $ $  2,400.00

SUB TOTAL 2,400.00 r$ 2,400.00 I

05-95-92-922010-4117 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV,
BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, CMH PROGRAM SUPPORT

100% General Funds

Activity Code: 92204117/92204118

The Alternative Life Center

Vendor #068801

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

.Amount

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $  20,000.00 $  20,000.00

Subtotal $ $  20.000.00 $  20,000.00

The Stepping Stone Drop-In Center Association

Vendor# 157967

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $ $ $

Lakes Region Consumer Advisory Board

Vendor# 157060

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $ $ $

Monadnock Area Peer Support Agency

Vendor #157973

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  300,000.00 $ $  300,000.00
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  300,000.00 $ $  300.000.00

Subtotal $  600.000.00 $ $  600,000.00

H.E.A.R.T.S. Peer Support Center of Greater Nashua RecIon VI
Vendor # 209287

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  300.000.00 $ $  300,000.00
2022 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  300,000.00 $ $  300.000.00

Subtotal $  600.000.00 $ $  600,000.00

On the Road to Recovery. Inc.

Vendor #158839

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  300,000.00 $ $  300,000.00
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2022 Conlracis for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  300.000.00 $ $  300,000.00

Subtotal $  600.000.00 $ $  600,000.00

Connections Peer Support Center

Vendor# 157070

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2021 Conlracis for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  300.000.00 $ $  300,000.00

2022 Conlracis for Proq Svs 102-500731 $  300,000.00 $ $  300,000.00

Subtotal $  600,000.00 $ $  600,000.00

Tri-City Consumers' Action Co*operative

Vendor# 157797

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2021 Conlracis for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $
2022 Conlracis for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ $ $

Subtotal $ $ $

$  2.400.000.001 $ 20.000.001 $ 2.420,000.001SUB TOTAL

$  18.709,274.00 | $ 70,000.00 | $ 18,779.274.00 |TOTAL

Page 8 of 8
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #6

This Amendment to the Peer Support Services contract is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and The Alternative Life Center ("the
Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
June 29, 2016, (Item #23), as amended on June 21, 2017, (Item #38), June 20, 2018, (Item #33B), June
19, 2019 (Item #28), June 24, 2020, (Item #27) and on December 18, 2020, (Item #14) the Contractor
agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as
amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, Paragraph 3, the Contract may
be amended upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive
Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation and modify payment terms to support
continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, Genera) Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$2,933,522

2. Modify Exhibit A - Amendment #5, Scope of Services by adding the following:

13.6. The Contractor shall cover any additional costs for any court-appointed consultant.

3. Modify Exhibit B - Amendment #5, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, by replacing
it in its entirety with Exhibit B - Amendment #6, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

I\W
RFP-2017-BBH-02-PEERS-06-A06 The Alternative Life Center Contractor Initials

9/29/2021
A-S-1.0 Page 1 of 3 Date
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

9/29/2021

Date
G

DocuSigrxd by:

6PWMtao<cga<iia

Name: Katja fox

Title. p.j pector

The Alternative Life Center

9/29/2021

Date

DoeuSign«d by;

Bsesieitiiesiiae... .. ■
Name:Manlee Nihan

Title: Acting Director, court Appointed Receiver

RFP-2017-BBH-02-PEERS-06-A06

A-S-1,0

The Alternative Life Center

Page 2 of 3
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

-DocuSlgnvd by:

9/29/2021 J. CLniofLxr AwsLitL
Qg^g stopher Marshal 1

Title: Assistant Attorney General

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

RFP-2017-BBH-02-PEERS-06-A06 The Alternative Life Center

A-S-1.0 Page 3 of 3
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•  -lir.'v-iS

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

Exhibit B - Amendment #6

Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1. The Stale shall pay the Contractor an amount not to exceed the Form P-37, Block 1.8,
Price Limitation for the services provided pursuant to Exhibit A, Amendment #5, Scope
of Services.

2. This Agreement is funded by:

2.1. 54% Community Mental Health Services Block Grant, as awarded on 11/17/20,
by the United States Department of Heatlh and Human Services, Substance
Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, CFDA 93.958, FAIN
B09SM083816.

2.2. 46% General funds.

3. The Contractor agrees to provide the services in Exhibit A, Amendment #5, Scope of
Service in compliance with funding requirements Identified in Subsection 2., above.

4. Failure to meet the scope of services may jeopardize the Contractor's current and/or
future funding.

5. Payment for services provided in Exhibit A - Amendment #5, Scope of Services shall
be made as follows:

5.1. The Contractor shall submit an invoice in a form satisfactory to the State, by the
15"^ working day of each month, which identifies and requests reimbursement for
authorized expenses incurred in the prior month.

5.2. The Contractor shall ensure the invoice is completed, signed, dated, and returned
to the Department in order to initiate payment.

5.3. The State shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt
of each invoice, subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice and if sufficient
funds are available.

6. The Contractor shall keep detailed records of their activities related to Department-
funded programs and services and have records available for Department review, as
requested.

7. The final invoice shall be due to the State no later than forty (40) days after the contract
completion date specified in Form P-37, General Provisions Block 1.7 Completion Date.

8. In lieu of hard copies, all invoices may be assigned an electronic signature and emailed
to dhhs.dbhinvoicesmhs@dhhs.nh.gov, or invoices may be mailed to: >—ds

l\W
The Alternative Life Center Exhibits-Amendment #6 Contractor Initials ̂  —
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

Exhibit B - Amendment #6

Financial Administrator

Department of Health and Human Services
Bureau of Mental Health Services

105 Pleasant Street, Main Building
Concord, NH 03301

9. The Contractor shall provide its Revenue and Expense Budget on Budget Form A,
supplied by the Department, within 20 calendar days of the contract effective date and
then 20 days from the beginning of each fiscal year thereafter.

10.The Contractor shall provide quarterly Revenue and Expense Reports on Budget Form
A. within thirty (30) calendar days after the end of each fiscal quarter, defined as July 1
to September 30, October 1 to December 31, January 1 to March 31, and April 1 to
June 30.

11.The Contractor shall provide supporting documentation, when required by the
Department, to support evidence of actual expenditures, in accordance with the
Department approved budgets in Section 9.

12. Payments may be withheld pending receipt of required reports or documentation.as
identified in Exhibit A - Amendment #5, Scope of Services and in this Exhibit B -
Amendment #6.

13. Any expenditure that exceeds the approved budgets in Section 9. shall be solely the
financial responsibility of the Contractor.

14. When the contract price limitation is reached the program shall continue to operate at
full capacity at no charge to the Department for the duration of the contract period.

15. Funding may not be used to replace funding for a program already funded from another
source.

16. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contractor agrees that funding
under this agreement may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of non-
compliance with any Federal or State law, rule or regulation applicable to the services
provided, or if the said services or products have not been satisfactorily completed in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement.

17. Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the General Provisions P-37, changes limited to
adjusting amounts between budget line items, related items, amendments of related
budget exhibits within the price limitation, and to adjusting encumbrances between

— OS

l\w
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

Exhibit B - Amendment #6

State Fiscal Years, may be made by written agreement of both parties and may be
made without'obtaining approval of the Governor and Executive Council.

18.The Department reserves the right to recover any program funds not used, in whole or
in part, for the purposes stated in this Agreement from the Contractor within 120 days
of the Completion Date.

19. Contractor will have forty-five (45) days from the end of each State Fiscal Year to submit
to the Department final invoices fo.r payment. Any adjustments made to a prior invoice
will need to be accompanied by supporting documentation.

20. Property Standards

20.1. Insurance Coverage

20.1.1. The Contractor shall, at a minimum, provide the equivalent insurance
coverage for real property and equipment acquired or improved with
State funds as provided to property owned by the Contractor.

20.2. Real Property

20.2.1. Subject to the obligations and conditions set forth in this section, title to
real property acquired or improved in whole or in part with State funds
will vest upon acquisition in the Contractor.

20.2.2. Except as otherwise provided by State statutes or in this Agreement, real
property will be used for the originally authorized purpose as long as
needed ,for that purpose, during which time the Contractor must not
dispose of or encumber its title or other interests without State approval.

20.2.3. When real property is no longer needed for the originally authorized
purpose, the Contractor must obtain disposition instructions from the
State. The Instructions must provide for one of the following alternatives:

20.2.3.1. Retain title after compensating the State. The amount paid to
the State will be computed by applying the State's
percentage of participation in the cost of the original
purchase (and costs of any improvements) to the fair market
value of the property. However, in those situations where the
Contractor is disposing of real property acquired or improved
with State funds and acquiring replacement real property
prior to expiration of this Agreement and any amendment

— OS
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

Exhibit B - Amendment #6

thereof, the net proceeds from the disposition may be used
as an offset to the cost of the replacement property.

20.2.3.2. Sell the property and compensate the State. The amount due
to the State will be calculated by applying the State's
percentage of participation in the cost of the original
purchase (and cost of any improvements) to the proceeds of
the sale after deduction of any actual and reasonable selling
and fixing-up expenses. If the State appropriation funding
this Agreement or any amendment thereof has not been
closed out, the net proceeds from sale may be offset against
the original cost of the property. When the Contractor is
directed to sell property, sales procedures must be followed
that provide for competition to the extent practicable and
result in the highest possible return.

20.2.3.3. Transfer title to a third party designated/approved by the
State. The Contractor is entitled to be paid an amount
calculated by applying the State's percentage of participation
in the purchase of the real property (and cost of any
improvements) to the current fair market value of the
property.

20.2.4. Equipment

20.2.4.1. Equipment means tangible personal property (including
information technology systems) purchased in whole or in
part with State funds and that has a useful life of more than
one (1) year and a per-unit acquisition cost which or exceeds
$5,000.

20.2.4.2. Subject to the obligations and conditions set forth in this
section, title to equipment acquired with State funds will vest
upon acquisition in the Contractor subject to the following
conditions:

20.2.4.2.1. Use the equipment for the authorized purposes
of the project during the period of performance,
or until the property is no longer needed for the
purposes of the project

f  OS

hp
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

Exhibit B - Amendment #6

20.2.4.2.2. Not encumber the property without approval of
the State.

20.2.4.2.3. Use and dispose of the property in accordance
with the terms of this Exhibit B - Amendment #6.

20.2.5. Use

20.2.5.1. Equipment must be used by the Contractor in the program or
project for which it was acquired as long as needed, whether
or not the project or program continues to be supported by
State funds, and the Contractor must not encumber the
property without prior approval of the State. When no longer
needed for the original program or project, the equipment
may be used in other activities funded by the State.

20.2.5.2. During the time that equipment is used on the project or
program for which it was acquired, the Contractor must also
make equipment available for use on other projects or
programs currently or previously supported by the Stale,
provided that such use will not interfere with the work on the
projects or program for which it was originally acquired. First
preference for other use must be given to other programs or
projects supported by the State that financed the equipment.
Use for non-State-funded programs or projects is also
permissible with approval from the State.

20.2.5.3. When acquiring replacement equipment, the Contractor may
use the equipment to be replaced as a trade-in or sell the
property and use the proceeds to offset the cost of the
replacement property.

20.2.6. Management requirements. Procedures for managing equipment
(including replacement equipment), whether acquired in whole or in part
with State funding, until disposition takes place will, as a minimum, meet
the following requirements:

20.2.6.1. Property records must be maintained that include a
description of the property, a serial number or other
identification number, the source of funding for the property,
who holds title, the acquisition date, and cost of the property,

kN
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

Exhibit B - Amendment #6

percentage of State participation in the project costs for the
Agreement under which the property was acquired, the
location, use and condition of the property, and any ultimate
disposition data Including the date of disposal and sale price
of the property.

20.2.6.2. A physical inventory of the property must be taken and the
results reconciled with the property records at least once
every two (2) years.

20.2.6.3. A control system must be developed to ensure adequate
safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or theft of the property.
Any loss, damage, or theft must be investigated.

20.2.6.4. Adequate maintenance procedures must be developed to
keep the property in good condition.

20.2.6.5. If the Contractor is authorized or required to sell the property,
proper sales procedures must be established to ensure the
highest possible return.

20.2.7. Disposition. When original or replacement equipment acquired with
State funds is no longer needed for the original project or program or for
other activities currently or previously supported by the State, except as
otherwise provided by State statutes or in this Agreement, the
Contractor must request disposition instructions from the State.
Disposition of the equipment will be made as follows:

20.2.7.1.

20.2.7.2.

Items of equipment with a current per unit fair market value
of $5,000 or less may be retained, sold or otherwise disposed
of with no further obligation to the State.

Items of equipment with a current per-unit fair-market value
in excess of $5,000 may be retained by the Contractor or
sold. The State is entitled to an amount calculated by
multiplying the current market value or proceeds from sale by
the State's percentage of participation in the cost of the
original purchase. If the equipment is sold, the State may
permit the Contractor to deduct and retain from the State's
share $500 or 10 percent of the proceeds, whichever is less,
for its selling and handling expenses.

The Alternative Life Center

RFP-2017-BBH-02-PEERS-06-06

Exhibit B - Amendment #6
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

Exhibit B - Amendment #6

20.2.7.3. The Contractor may transfer title to the property to an eligible
third party provided that, in such cases, the Contractor must
be entitled to compensation for its attributable percentage of
the current fair market value of the property.

20.2.7.4. In cases where the Contractor fails to take appropriate
disposition actions, the Slate may direct the Contractor to
take disposition actions.

21. Property Trust Relationship and Liens

21.1. Real property, equipment, and intangible property, that are acquired or improved
with State funds must be held in trust by the Contractor as trustee for the
beneficiaries of the project or program under which the property was acquired or
improved. The State may require the Contractor to record liens or other
appropriate notices of record to indicate that personal or real property has been
acquired or improved with State funds and that use and disposition conditions
apply to the property.

The Alternative Life Center Exhibit B - Amendment #6 Contractor inlilais
9/29/2021

RFP-2017-BBH-02-PEERS-06-06 Page 7 of 7 Date

Rev, 01/08/19



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the Stale of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that THE ALTERNATIVE LIFE
CENTER is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on January 15. 1999. 1
further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of Slate's office have been received and is in good standing as
far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 307757

Certificate Number; 0005448809

/

%

u.

O

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

1 hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
\

this 28th day of September A.D. 2021.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State,
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THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

GRAFTON, SS. SUPERIOR COURT

Attorney General,
Director of Charitable Trusts

V.

The Alternative Life Center

IPROPOSEDI ORDER FOR APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER

OVER THE ALTERNATIVE LIFE CENTER AND RELATED RELIEF

The Attorney General, Director of Charitable Trusts ("the Director") filed a Complaint

for Appointment of a Receiver and Declaratory Judgment as to Authority of Directors, seeking,

among other relief, the appointment of a receiver over The Alternative Life Center ("ALC"),

arising out of its management and governance as set forth in the Complaint. After considering

the Complaint, the Ex Parte Motion for Appointment of Receiver, the Affidavit of Julianne

Carbin, and other documents and statements of counsel, the Court finds that the Director has met

his burden of proof and issues the following Order:

1. Effective as of the date of this order, Marilee Nihan of Bow is appointed as

receiver of ALC with all powers under the articles of agreement and by-laws of ALC and the

laws ofthe State of New Hampshire to act as the officers and directors of ALC. Without

limiting the generality of the foregoing, the receiver is granted all necessary power and authority

to: take custody and control of all of ALC's property; operate ALC's programs; conserve and/or

expend assets as appropriate and lawful; make or authorize such payments and disbursements

from the funds and assets taken into control or thereafter received by the receiver and authorize

True Copy Attest

This is a Service Document For Case: 2iwMpR^99David P. Carlson. Clerk of Court
Grafton Superior Court

7/22/2021 3:01 PM 22.2021
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the incurrence of such expenses and make, or authorize the making of such agreements as may

be reasonable, necessary and advisable in discharging the receiver's duties; assume control of,

and be named signatory for, all accounts at any bank, brokerage firm or financial institution

which has possession, custody or control of any assets or funds; manage employment matters

including making decisions regarding the retention, allocation, and/or termination of staff; if

appropriate, recruit new directors subject to approval of this Court; obtain full and complete

access to all books and records; review and analyze all records of ALC with respect to billing,

receipt, and expenditure of funds; collect receivables and initiate actions determined by the

receiver as necessary or appropriate to preserve the rights of ALC in any claims; deterrnine

appropriate levels of insurance coverage; ensure proper licensing; and file all appropriate and

necessary reports and forms with federal and state entities, including, but not limited to the

Internal Revenue Service, Secretary of State, and the Charitable Trusts Unit.

2. Specifically, the receiver and her agents have the authority to enter and take

control of the facilities of ALC and its contents at Littleton, Conway, Colebrook, and Berlin,

New Hampshire. ALC, its agents and employees, shall offer their cooperation to the receiver and

shall immediately tum over to her control all ALC assets, including ALC facilities, vehicles,

equipment, keys, business and financial records, human resource records, prograiumatic records,

electronic records, computers, account passwords, and operational procedures so that the receiver

may meet her responsibilities.

3. The receiver shall be responsible for determining, as a preliminary matter,

whether ALC can be a viable independent organization moving forward and how best to ensure

the continuity of services to the communities it serves.

True Copy Attest

David P. Carlson, Clerk of Court

July 22. 2021
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4. The Court shall schedule a status conference for approximately thirty (30) days

from the date of this Order. The receiver shall be required to attend this conference for the

purposes of discussing and determining an appropriate course of action, as well as any other

issues as necessary. A further order of the Court may be issued following that hearing.

5. Commencing October 31, 2021, the receiver shall file quarterly reports with this

Court regarding her progress, and the status of resolving ALC's financial, governance, and

management issues. The receiver may request a hearing before the Court at her discretion to

address any matters under her jurisdiction.

6. The receiver is authorized to charge ALC for her services at a rate of $90 per hour

up to $30,000 based upon billing submitted for approval to the Director of Charitable Trusts.

The receiver may also incur reasonable and necessary expenses necessary to her work as

receiver, except she shall not charge ALC for her travel time nor for her mileage expense. The

receiver may apply to the Court should she seek additional compensation for her services. Any

party may request a hearing on the receiver's bill(s), which the Court will schedule at its

discretion. The receiver may also be permitted to withdraw upon motion to the Court if ALC

shall fail to make payment as required herein.

7. The receiver shall not be required to post a bond.

8. The receiver may retain at her discretion agents to assist her with her work. So

long as those agents are not compensated by ALC, no further approval is required. Should the

receiver determine it necessary to retain additional paid persons to assist her in her work (other

than current employees or their replacements, and who are not officers or directors), she shall file

a motion requesting authority to take such action with the Court. True Copy Attest

David P. Cadson, Clerk of Court
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9. In furtherance of her responsibilities, the receiver is authorized to communicate

with, and/or serve this Order upon, any person, entity or government office she deems

appropriate to inform them of the status of this matter and/or the financial condition of ALC.

10. Subject to payment for services provided after the date of this order, any entity

fiimishing water, electric, telephone, sewage, garbage or trash removal services to ALC shall

maintain such service.

11. All banks, financial institutions and other business entities which have possession,

custody or control of any assets, funds or accounts in the name of ALC shall cooperate

expeditiously in the granting of control and authorization as a necessary signatory as to said

assets and account to the receiver.

12. Except for acts of gross negligence, the receiver shall not be liable for any loss or

damage to ALC by reason of any act performed or omitted to be performed by the receiver in

connection with the discharge of the receiver's duties and responsibilities and shall not be liable

for any debts or claims of creditors of ALC, whether the same shall arise before or after the

appointment of the receiver.

13. The Court, upon its own motion, or upon motion by the receiver or the Director of

Charitable Trusts, may terminate the appointment of the receiver when the issues set forth in the

Complaint have been satisfactorily addressed.

14. The Court accepts the action by consent of the remaining directors of ALC to

suspend their authority. The Receiver may consult with, but is not required to follow the

direction of, those directors.
True Copy Attest

David P. Carlson. Clerk of Court

July 22. 2021
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15. This Order concerns the appointment of a receiver and ancillary relief. Nothing in

this order shall limit the authority of the Director of Charitable Trusts to bring any other

necessary enforcement action against ALC, its directors, officers, employees or agents, as it

deems necessary under its common law and/or statutory authority, in any appropriate judicial

forum.

SO ORDERED.

July ,2021

Is/ Peter H. Bernstein
Honorable Peter H. Bomstein

Ji,ily?1, ?n?1

Presiding Justice

Clerk's Notice of Decision

Document Sent to Parties

on 07/22/2021

True Copy Attest

David P. Carlson, Clerk of Court

July 22. 2021



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/OD/YYYY)

10/08/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

E & S Insurance Services LLC

21 Meadowbrook Lane

P 0 00x7425

Gilford NH 03247-7425

NAME*''^ Falrley Kenneally
(603)293.2791 (603)293.7188

AOD*RE$S' fai'1ey(gesinsurance.net
INSURER(S) APFORDING COVERAGE NAica

INSURER A Philadelphia Insurance Co

INSURED

AUernallve Life Center

c/o Debit One

41 Washington Street

Conway NH 03818

INSURERS Wesco Insurance Co 25011

INSURERC
Mount Vernon Insurance Company 26522

INSURER 0

INSURERE

INSURERF

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2021 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEENTSSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAYBE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

]n5r"
LTR

TOUTSUBTT
VWD

POLICY EFF
(MM/DO/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MMJDO/VYYY)TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER LIMITS

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LUBILITY

CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR

EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMACE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occun-encel

PHPK2334661 10/25/2021 10/25/2022

MEO EXP (Any one p«r»oft)

PERSONAL 4 ADV INJURY

GENl AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER;

PRO
JECTPOLICY□ !I!S □LOC

OTHER:

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

Abuse and Molestation

1.000.000

100,000

5.000

1.000,000

2.000,000

2.000,000

$ 50.000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANYAUTOX

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Eb aeclOenil
BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 1.000,000

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

PHPK2334662 10/25/2021 10/25/2022 BODILY INJURY (Per scckleni)
PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per eed<iem)
Uninsured motorist Bl S 1,000,000

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DEO

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

RETENTION $

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRJETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mendatory In NH)
If yes. desoibe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS belOw

STATUTE
OTH-
ER

WWC3550808 10/20/2021 10/20/2022 E.L, EACH ACCIDENT 100.000

E.L, DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 100.000

E.L, DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 500.000

Directors and Officers
Per claim $1,000,000

ND02552060D 10/25/2021 10/25/2022

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional RemarVs Schedule, may be attached If more space It required)

locations:
6 Main Street, Conway. NH
27 Lombard Street. Colebrook, NH
567 Main Street. Berlin, NH
33 Main Street. Littleton, NH

Employee Dishonesty Coverage $37,500

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NH DHHS OBH

129 Pleasant Street

Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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Alternative Life Center

"Mission Statement"

"Our Mission Is to provide a sanctuary where
people, eighteen years and older, learn to create a
personal vision leading their own recovery. The

journey towards recovery occurs In a
compassionate atmosphere through education,
peer support, sharing of common experiences
and utilizing Individual as well as community

resources."

www.alccenier4,t)r8 atccentcrsgiemall.com
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CER'nFIED I'UBLIC ACCOUNTAfrH)

WOLFEBOKO • N'ORTH CONWAY

To the Board of Directors of dovi:r • concord

The Alternative Life Center Straitiam
Conway, New Hampshire

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Alternative Life Center (a nonprofit
corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the related
statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement.
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Alternative Life Center as of June 30, 2020, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted In the United States of America.
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Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The Schedule of Functional Revenue, Support and Expenses and the Schedule of Bureau
of Mental Health Services (BMHS) Refundable Advance on pages 13 and 14 are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such
Information Is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects In relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the The Alternative Life Center's 2019 financial statements, and our
report dated November 7, 2019, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial
statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2019, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which It has been derived.

January 6, 2021
North Conway, New Hampshire
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THE ALTERNATIVE LIFE CFMTFR

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30. 2020 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30. 2019

ASSETS

Without Donor

Restrictions

With Donor

Restrictions

2020

Total
2019

Total

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents • member funds
Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

$  40.978

13.822

56.688

2.990

$  17.775 $ 58,753

13,822

56,688

2,990

( 23,433

10.584

50,802
2.990

Total current assets 114.478 17.775 132.253 87.809

PROPERTY

Vehicles

Equipment
Leasehold Improvements

90.787

31.811

4.500

- 90,787
31.811

4,500

90.787

31,811
4.500

Total

Less: accumulated depredation
127,098

1123.399)
- 127,098

(123.399)

127.098

(110.355)

Property, net 3,699 3.699 16.743

Total assets $  118.177 S  17.775 S 135.952 S 104.552

LIABILrrtES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITiES

Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related taxes
Refundable advances

S  4.167
14,222

$  - S

17.775

4,167

14.222

17.775

i 3,654
12.856
39.924

Total current liabilities 18,389 17,775 38.164 56.434

LONG TERM LIABIimES

Paycheck Protediqn Program loan 58.900 56.900

Total liabilities 77.289 17.775 95.064 66.434

NET ASSETS 40,888 40.888 46,118

Total net assets 40,886 40.668 48.118

Total llabillljes and net assets S  118,177 $  17.775 $ 135.952 5 104.552

See Notes to Financial Statements

3
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THE ALTERNATIVE LIFE CENTER

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30.2019

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions

2020

Total

2019

Total

SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Bureau of Mental Health Services support and revenue:
Grants

Interest

$  474,372 $ $  474.372 $ 552,169

52

Total Bureau of Mental Health Services

support and revenue 474.372 474.372 552,221

Other support and revenue:
Peer support revenue
Fundraising and donations

13,143

13.300

13.143

13,300

24,348

2,335

Total other support and revenue 26,443 26,443 26,683

Total support and revenue 500,815 500,815 578,904

EXPENSES

Program services
Management and general

420.945

87,100

420,945

87,100

488,459

84,078

Total expenses 508,045 508,045 572,537

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (7.230) (7,230) 6,367

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 48.118 46,118 41,751

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR S  40,888 $ $  40,888 $ 48,118

See Notes to Financial Statements

4
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THE ALTERNATIVE LIFFCFMTFR

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Without Donor With Donor 2020 2019

Restrictions Restrictions Total Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change In net assets $  (7.230) $ $  (7,230) $  6,367

Adjustments to reconcile change In net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities;

Depreciation 13.044 . 13.044 16,745

(Increase) decrease In assets:
Accounts receivable (45.617) 39.731 (5.886) (43,015)
Prepaid expenses . - . 3,669

Increase (decrease) In liabilities:
Accounts payable 513 - 513 (1.791)
Accrued payroll and related taxes 1.368 - 1,366 1,586
Refundable advances

- (22.149) (22.149) (142,179)
Refundable advances - Crisis Respite - - . (13,366)

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY

OPERATING ACTIVITIES (37.924) 17.582 (20,342) (171,784)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Borrowings on Paycheck Protection Program loan 58.900 . 58,900 .

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 58.900 58,900

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 20.976 17.582 38,558 (171,784)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,

BEGINNING OF YEAR 33.824 193 34.017 205.801

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.
END OF YEAR $  54.800 $  17,775 $  72,575 $  34,017

See Notes to Financtai Statements

6
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THE ALTERNATIVE LIFg CENTFR

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30. 2019

Management
Program and 2020 2019

Services General Total Total

Salaries and wages $  246,664 $  56,330 $  302,994 $  315,962
Rent 48,246 1,799 50,045 50,568

Payroll taxes 19,904 4,083 23,987 25,182

Professional fees 11,931 9,883 21,814 18,890
Employee benefits 13,573 1,438 15,011 29,891
Travel - staff transportation 13,615 - 13,615 21,482
Depreciation 6,522 6,522 13,044 16,745
Education and in service training 12,665 - 12,665 30,936

Office supplies and advertising 5,601 5,601 11,202 3,971

Telephone and internet 9,897 470 10,367 10,631

Insurance 6,766 974 9,740 12,696
Membership expenses 9,657 - 9,657 2,492
Utilities 6,194 - 6,194 7,858

Repairs and maintenance 2,996 - 2,996 3,061
Transportation • client services 1,790 - 1,790 6,485

Building and household supplies 448 - 448 2,059

Postage 228 - 228 9,328

Consumable supplies and food - - - 2,765

Other 2,248 - 2,248 1,315

Total functional expenses $  420,945 $  87,100. $  508,045 S  572,537

See Notes to Financial Statements

6
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THE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020

note 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

The Alternative Life Center (the Center) is a New Hampshire nonprofit corporation
providing four sanctuaries where people coping with or recovering from symptoms of
mental illness or emotional disorders learn to create a personal vision leading to their
own recovery in a compassionate atmosphere through education, peer support, sharing
of common experiences and utilizing individual as well as community resources in
Conway, Berlin, Cotebrook, Littleton and Wolfeboro, New Hampshire and surrounding
communities.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Center have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Center have been prepared in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles (US GAAP), which require the Center to report
information regardirig its financial position and activities according to the following net
asset classifications;

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to
donor-Imposed restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in
performing the primary objectives of the Center. These net assets may be
used at the discretion of the Center's management and board of directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations imposed
by donors and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature;
those restrictions will be met by actions of the Center or by passage of time.
Other donor restrictions are perpetual In nature, whereby the donor has
stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 87801EB4-A2AF-44F4-9551-430D95318427

Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with
donor restrictions. When restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from
net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions in the
statement of activities.

The Center only had net assets without donor restrictions for the year ended
June 30, 2020.

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative
information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with
the Center's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2019, from which the
summarized information was derived.

Other Events

The Impact of the novel coronavirus ("COVID-19") and measures to prevent its spread
are affecting the Center's operations. The significance of the impact of these
disruptions, including the extent of their adverse impact on the Center's financial and
operational results, will be dictated by the length of time that such disruptions continue
and, in turn, will depend on the currently unknowable duration of the COVID-19
pandemic and the impact of governmental regulations that might be imposed in
response to the pandemic. The Center's operations could also be impacted should the
disruptions from COVID-19 lead to changes in client and donor behavior. The COVID-
19 Impact on the capital markets could also Impact the Center's cost of borrowing.
There are certain limitations on the Center's ability to mitigate the adverse financial
impact of these items. COVID-19 also makes it more challenging for management to
estimate future performance of the operations, particularly over the near to medium
term.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Center classifies certificates of deposit as cash equivalents. The Center maintains
cash accounts for funds raised by members to be used for members' benefit.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of grants and program service fees receivable. At June 30,
2020, accounts receivable were considered fully collectable, and therefore, no
provisions for bad.debts have been made in these financial statements.

Reclasslficatlons

Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for
comparative purposes to conform with the presentation in the current-year financial
statements.

Advertising

The Center expenses advertising costs as incurred.
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Property and Depreciation

Property is stated at cost or fair value at date of donation. Material assets with a useful
life in excess of one year are capitalized. Depreciation is computed using straight-line
methods over the estimated lives of the related assets as follows;

Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 5 - 7 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years

Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred and betterments
are capitalized. Assets sold or otherwise disposed of are removed from the accounts,
along with the related depreciation allowances, and any gain or loss is recognized.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

ASC Topic No. 820-10, Financial Instruments, provides a definition of fair value which
focuses on an exit price rather than an entry price, establishes a framework in generally
accepted accounting principles for measuring fair value which emphasizes that fair value
is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement, and requires
expanded disclosures about fair value measurements. In accordance with FASB ASC
820-10, the Center may use valuation techniques consistent with market, income and
cost approaches to measure fair value. As a basis for considering market participant
assumptions in fair value measurements, ASC Topic 820-10 establishes a fair value
hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair values.

The carrying amount of cash, other assets and current liabilities, approximates fair value
because of the short maturity of those instruments.

income Taxes

The Center Is a nonprofit corporation exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. The Internal Revenue Service has determined the Center to

be other than a private foundation.

The Center follows FASB ASC Topic No. 740, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes, which requires the Center to report uncertain tax positions, related interest and
penalties, and to adjust its assets and liabilities for unrecognized tax benefits and
accrued interest and penalties accordingly. At June 30. 2020, the Center determined it
had no tax positions that did not meet the "more likely than not" standard of being
sustained by tax authorities.

The Center's open audit periods are 2016 through 2019. The Center does not expect
any tax positions to change significantly within the next twelve months.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting sen/ices benefited. Such allocations have been determined by management
on an equitable basis. Salaries and wages have been allocated based on time and
effort. All other expenses are allocated based on direct assignment.
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Donations

Donated materials and equipment are reflected as contributions in the accompanying
financial statements at their estimated values at date of receipt. No amounts have been
reflected in the statements for donated services, as no objective basis is available to
rneasure the value of such services; however, a number of volunteers have donated
time to the Center's program services. The Board of Directors serves in a volunteer
capacity.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the statement of financial
position date, but before financial statements are available to be issued. Recognized
subsequent events are events or transactions that provide additional evidence about
conditions that existed at the statement of financial position date, including the estimates
inherent in the process of preparing financial statements. Non-recognized subsequent
events are events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the
statement of financial position date, but arose after that date. Management has
evaluated subsequent events through January 6, 2021, the date the June 30, 2020
financial statements were available for issuance.

New Accountina Pronouncement
FASB ASU 2018-08. Clarifying the Scope and Accounting Guidance for Contributions
Received and Contributions Made (Topic 958). This accounting standard is meant to
help not-for profit entities evaluate whether transactions should be accounted for as
contributions or as exchange transactions and, if the transaction is identified as a
contribution, whether it is conditional or unconditional. ASU 2018-08 clarifies how an
organization determines whether a resource provider is receiving commensurate value
in return for a grant. If the resource provider does receive commensurate value from the
grant recipient, the transaction is an exchange transaction and would follow the
guidance under ASU 2014-09 (FASB ASC Topic 606). If no commensurate value is
received by the grant maker, the transfer is a contribution. ASU 2018-08 stresses that
the value received by the general public as a result of the grant is not considered to be
commensurate value received by the provider of the grant. Results for reporting the
years ending June 30, 2020 are presented under FASB ASU 2018-08. The comparative
information has not been restated and continues to be reported under the accounting
standards in effect in those reporting periods. There was no material impact to the
financial statements as a result of adoption. Accordingly, no adjustment to opening net
assets was recorded.

NOTE 2 LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABITY

The following represents the Center's financial assets as of June 30. 2020:

Financial assets at year-end:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 72,575
Accounts receivable 56.688

Total financial assets S 129.263

10
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Less amounts not available to be used

within one year:

Refundable advances available to spend
only with approval from the State

Financial assets available to meet general
expenditures over the next twelve months

$  17.775

S  111-488

The Center's goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet 30 days of operating
expenses (approximately $42,000).

NOTE 3 REFUNDABLE ADVANCES

The Center records grant revenue as a refundable advance until it is expended for the
purpose of the grant, at which time it is recognized as revenue. The balance in
refundable advance liabilities at June 30, 2020, represents amounts received from the
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of Mental Health
Services (BMHS) that will be expended in future fiscal years in accordance with the
grant agreement and the approval of BMHS. The Schedule of Bureau of Mental Health
Services (BMHS) Refundable Advances reconciles the refundable advance liabilities.

NOTE 4 FUNDRAISING REVENUE

The Center recorded fundraising activities revenue for proceeds from yard-sale type
fundralsing events during the year ended June 30, 2020. The Center conducts these
activities to raise funds for specific client activities or non-budgeted Center expenses.
These funds are kept in separate accounts by the Center, and related expenses are
recorded as either fundraising or client expenses. The net income from these activities
is not related to the refundable advance received from the New Hampshire Department
of Health and Human Services, Bureau of Mental Health Services.

NOTE 5 LEASE AGREEMENTS

The Center leases its facilities under the terms of operating leases that expired June 30,
2020. Currently the Conway, Littleton and Berlin locations have annual leases with
future minimum lease payments totaling $36,168 due within one year and $5,536 due In
the following year. The Colebrook location has a month-to-month lease for $900 per
month.

NOTE 6 CONCENTRATION OF RISK

For the year ended June 30, 2020, approximately 94% of the total support and revenue
was derived from the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services,
Bureau of Mental Health Services. The future existence of the Center is dependent upon
the funding policies and continued support of this source.

11
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NOTE 7 CONTINGENCIES - GRANT COMPLIANCE

The Center receives funds under a state grant and from Federal sources. Under the
terms of these agreements, the Center Is required to use the funds within a certain
period and for purposes specified by the governing laws and regulations. If expenses
were found not to have been made in compliance with the laws and regulations, the
Center might be required to repay the funds.

No provisions have been made for these contingencies because specific amounts, if
any, have not been determined or assessed by government audits as of June 30, 2020.

NOTE 8 RETIREMENT PLAN

The Center maintains a tax sheltered 403(b) plan that covers substantially all full-time
employees. The Center contributes up to 3% of the base compensation of eligible
participants to the plan. Contributions to the plan for the year ended June 30, 2020
totaled $2,441.

NOTE 9 PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN
During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Center applied for and was awarded a
Paycheck Protection Program loan through the Small Business Administration. Loan
forgiveness is possible if certain criteria are met. Any amounts not forgiven are to be
repaid over,a five-year period, with payments deferred for the first six month. Interest
would be stated at 1 %. As of the date of the audit report, the amount of the loan that will
be eligible for forgiveness is unknown. The loan amounted to $58,900 at June 30, 2020,
and is recorded as a liability on the accompanying statement of financial position.

12
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SCHEDULE OF FUMCTIONAL REVEMUE. SUPPORT AND EXPEWES
FOR THE YEAR eWDEDJUWgaa »l»«i

REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Grwts

Pmt tuppon ravanu*
Fuitfralting and denatian*

Teu( rtvanu* and auppon

EXPENSES

Program Sorvicas:
Saiartn md wagct
Parroatns
EsipterM baneO*
flam

Education and in aarvtca training
Profaaaional faas

Traval • ataS transportation
Oepraditlon
tnxmnca

Tf laphona and kttamai
Transportation - dart sendcss
UlOitia*

Oflica suppiei and advcnblno
BuSdlng and housatWd tuppiias
Rspaka and meintananca

'Pestaga
Mcfnt>arsh^ aj^anaas
Other

Total program aaracai:

Mattagemeni and gerterat
Satartas artd wages
PayroRtaxas

Employaa bartaflts
Rant

Profaasianal laat

Daprodation

Insu'atxa

. Talaptiotta and baemal

Oflica aupplias artd advcnitfetg

Paar Support

Conwav

1S2.06S

ISEOeS

41.796

3^7
7.165
16.193

12.665

11.931

1.905

6.522

8.766

3.942

200

3.417

1.216

2,040
118

Paar Suppeit
Berlin

48.737

46.737

PeerStrppen
Cetebrooli

5  67.031

S  67.031

31.617

%S64

31

10469

1.749
109

1.304

30

126

47.653

3.760
743

9.638

1.042

2,585
576

1.413

220

420

Paar Support
Littleton

S  199.656

199JS6

106.815

0.004

5.430

11.950

Warm BMHS

U2i Funds

- $ 8.683 S 474.372

a>47

701

9

6.649

1.621

905

60

4.353

102

536

110

1S5S

121.706 <6.211 68.050 153.092 9.257

11.266 49.064
1.021 3,062
144 1.294

1,799

9.193 690
6.522

974

470

8  6J83 9 474.372

238.426

19.266
13.376

49.246

1^665

11.931

11.692

6.622

8.766

9.897

1.790

8.194

5.601
446

2.996

228

Z2<a

96.330
4.063

1.436

1.796

9.683

6.522

974

<70

Othar

Hen-BUKS

PlOUlJflts

13.143
133O0

28.443

6.236

618

195

1.923

9.857

S  20629

Total mansgameni and gcnerd s 31 389 8 S S 55 711 S

Total axpansaa 8 153.095 S 48.211 8 68,050 8 208.803 8  9.257 8 487.416 S 20.629 %

2020

Total

474.372
13.143

13.300

500.616

248.664

19.904
13.573

48.248

1^685
11.931

-13.915

6.622

8.786

9.697
1.790
6.194

5.601
448

2.996

228

9.6S7
2.246

420.946

58.330

4.063

1.438

1.799

9.883

8.822

974

470

9.601

67.100

506.045

See Indaptttdnl AudKora' Rapert
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THE ALTERNATIVE LIFE CENTFR

SCHEDULE OF BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES (BMHS)
REFUNDABLE ADVANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020

Total FY 2020 BMHS funds received

Recognition of funds released by BMHS

Total funds received

BMHS expenses (taken from audit report)
Depreciation expense

BMHS loss

Refundable advances balance at June 30. 2019

Refundable advances used during the fiscal year

Refundable advances balance at June 30, 2020

Total

$  452,223
10.491

462,714

(487.416)
13,044

(11,658)

39,924

(10,491)

$  17,775

See Independent Auditors' Report

14
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V-

qIc

KEY PERSONNEL

NAME POSITION SALARY % PAID FROM STATE

CONTRAa

Vacant Executive Director Up to $62,920 100%

Vacant Assistant Executive Director Up to $54,600 100%

Note: As of this date, September 28, 2021, Alternative Life Center Is in receivership. Court-appointed

receiver is acting as Executive Director.

09/28/21
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Dms/O/V FOR BEHA VIORAL HEALTH

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH WJOl
602-271.9544 1.<00-852034S Ext. 9544

Fix: 602-27M332 tOD Actest: l-SOO-735.2964 www.dhhs.Db.sov

December 2. 2020

His Excellency. Governor Christopher Sununu'
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health,
to amend the existing contract with the vendor listed in bold below by adding additional financlai
reporting and employment verification requirements, with no change to the price limitation of
$18,709,274 and no change to the contract completion dates of June 30. 2022. effective upon
Governor and Council approval.

below.

The individual contracts were approved by Governor and Council as specified in the table

Vendor

Name

Vendor

Code

Area Served Current

Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised

Amount

G&C Approval

Connections

Peer Support
Center

#157070

-8001
Portsmouth $2,069,950 SO $2,069,950

0:06/29/16 #23
A1: 06/20/18

#338

A2: 06/19/19 #28

A3: 06/24/20 #27

A4: 12/02/20 #14

H.6.A.R.T.S
Peer Support

Center

Region IV

#209287

•B001
Nashua

$2,913,757 $0 $2,913,757

0:06/29/16 #23
A1: 06/20/16

#338

A2: 06/19/19 #28

A3: 06/24/20 #27
A4:12/02/20 #14

Lakes Region
. Consumer

Advisory
Board

#157060

•8001
Laconia $2,036,620 so $2,036,620

0:06/29/16 #23
A1:06/20/18

#338

A2: 06/19/19 #28
A3; 06/24/20 #27
A4: 12/02/20

#TBO

Monadnock

Area Peer

Support
Agency

#157973

-8001
\  Keer>e

$2,223,907 $0 $2,223,907

0:06/29/16 #23
A1: 06/20/18
#338

A2:06/19/19 #28
A3: 06/24/20 #27
A4: 12/02/20 #14

'  ■ i 1
Tht Deparliiivil 0/ Heallh oiid Himioti StfvictM Mitsioii is to join conimunilits ond faniiliei

ill prouidiitg opportuniiita for eitii€n$ lo achitut htallh and hidtptndenee.



His Excdiency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honoral)ia Councit
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On the Road

to Recovery.
Inc.

#158839

-B001
Mar)chester

$3,166,471
$0 $3,166,471

0:06/29/16 #23

A1: 06/20/18

#338

A2; 06/19/19 028

A3: 06/24/20 #27

A4: 12/02/20 014

The

Alternstlvo

Life Center

0168081

•B001
Conway $2,863,522 $0 $2,863,922

0:06/29/16 823

A1: 06/21/17 ffSiB.
A2: 06/20/2018

#33B

A3: 06/19/19 028
A4: 08/24/20 827

The Stepping
Stone Orop-ln

Center

Association

#157697

-B001
Claremoni $2,298,642 $0 $2,296,642

0:06/29/16 #23
A1: 06/20/18

#338

U2: 06/19/2018

#28

A3: 06/24/20 #27

A4: 12/02/20

#180

Tri-City .
' Consumers'

Action Co

operative

#157797

-8001
Rochester $1,138,405 $0 $1,138,405

0:06/29/16 023
A1: 06/20/18

#338

A2: 06/19/19 026
A3: 06/24/20 #27

A4: 12/02/20"
#TBD

Total: $18,709,274 $0 $18,709,274

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request Is to amend the contract in bold with the Alternative Life
Center to add additional provisions to the existing contract relative to: (1) ensuring proper fiscal
oversight by requiring the Contractor to submit monthly reports to the Department detailing the
organization's current liabilities, assets, timeliness in paying invoices, revenues, and expenses;
and (2) adding employment requirements that require reference, criminal records, motor vehicle,
end Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services state registry checks.

The Contractor will continue to provide peer support services for adOlts who are 18 years
of age and older who self^ldentlfy as a recipient, a former recipient, or are at significant risk of
becoming a recipient of mental health services. Services are designed to enhance personal
wellness, independence, and recovery by increasing personal awareness, and symptom
management of mental illness. Peer support services include supportive Interactions and shared

'experiences using ah Intentiortal Peer Support model that fosters recovery from mental illness
and self-advocacy skills through personal connection and building relationships.

Peer support agencies provide individuals with a comprehensive array of in-house and
community based discussion groups, practice groups, educational events, social outings,
community outreach, and community support. Peer support agencies provide Intentional Peer
Support services through face-to face meetings and telephone calls. Telephone-based peer
support services, known as Warmline Services, are available statewide to assist individuals who
may experience mental health crises outside of regular business hours.



His Excellency, Oovemor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Horwrabte Council
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The Department will monitor contracted services though use of programmatic audits,
reviews and ongoir^ financial audits including but not limited to:

• Monthly financial ratios, expenses, and status;

•  Outreach activities;

•  Educational events;

•  Program evaluations and surveys;

• Service deliverable expectations;

•  Numt)ers served, number of current members, and program utilizations tools; and

• Ongoing steps to increase membership.

As referenced In Exhibit C-1, Revisions to General Provision, Section 3. of the original
contracts, the parties have the option to extend the agreements for up to four (4) additional years,
contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties and
Governor and Council approval, the Department is not exercising its option to renew at this time.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, improved fiscal
oversight to ensure financial sustainabllity of the org and background checks to increase safety
protocols for those served will not occur.

Area served: Mental Health Region I

Source of Funds; General Funds

Respectfully submitted.

Loh A. Shibinette

Commissioner
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

State of New Hampshire ——
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #S to the Peer Support Services Contract

This 5"^ Amendment to the Peer Support Sen/ices contract (hereinafter referred to as "Amendment #5") is
by and between the State of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter
referred to as the "State" or "Department") and The Altemative Life Center, (hereinafter referred to as "the
Contractor"), a nonprofit corporation with a place of business at 6 Main Street. Conway. NH 03818.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 29,2016, (item #23), as amended on June 21. 2017, (item #38), June 20,2018, (Item #33B),.June
19. 2019, (Item #28), and on June 24, 2020, (item #27), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services
based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain
sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions, Paragraph 18, and Exhibit C-1, Revisions to
General Provisions, Paragraph 3, the Contract may be amended upon written agreement of the parties
and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation and modify the scope.of services to support
continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Delete Exhibit A - Amendment #3, Scope of Services, In its entirety and replace with Exhibit A -
Amendment #5, Scope of Services, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

2. Delete Exhibit 6, Amendment #2, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment in its entirety
and replace with Exhibit B - Amendment #5. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

The Alternative Life Center

RFP-2017.BBH.02-PEERS-06-A05

Amendment U5

Page 1 of 3

Contractor Initials

Date
11/5/2020
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #5
remain In full force and effect. This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

11/12/2020

Dale

G-DwrSie*** by:
-foto.fono*tntaiu*7

Name: Katja fox

Title. Director

11/5/2020

Date

The Alternative Life Center

by:

ifcauflftivixaa

Name; Laura Mekinova

Title:
Executive Director

The Allernative Life Center

RFP-2017.8BH-02-PEERS-06-A05

Amendment #5

Page 2 of 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

11/17/2020

Date Name: Catherine Pinos
Title:

Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Govemor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE ■

Date Name:
Title:

The Alternative Life Center Amendment #5

RFP-2617-BBH-02-PEeRS^A05 Page 3 of 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

Exhibit A - Amendment #5

Scope of Services

1. Provisiorts Applicable to All Services

1.1. The Contractor shall submit a detailed description of the language assistance services -
they shall provide to persons with limited English proficiency to ensure meaningful
access to their programs and services within ten (10) days of the contract effective date.

1.2. The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future legislative action by the New Hampshire
(NH) General Court or federal or state court orders may have an impact on the Services
described herein, the State Agency has the right to modify Service priorities and
expenditure requirements under this Agreement so as to achieve compliance therewith.

1.3. The Contractor shall provide peer support services in accordance with NH
Administrative Rule He-M 400, Community Mental Health. Part 02, Peer Support,
referred to as He-M 402, that:

1.3.1. Increase quality of life for individuals living with mental illness in NH.

1.3.2. Increase hope for and belief in the possibility of recovery for individuals living
with mental illness in NH.

1.3.3. Increase choice regarding the services and supports available to individuals
living with mental illness in NH.

1.3.4. Provide alternatives to and reduce the use of more restrictive and expensive
sen/ices such as hospitalization,

1.3.5. Increase social connectedness for individuals livirig with mental illness in NH.
j

1.3.6. Increase satisfaction with peer support services.

1.4. The Contractor shall provide mental health peer support sen/ices to individuals who are
eighteen (18) years of age or older who:

1.4.1. Setf-identify as a recipient, as a former recipient, or at a significant risk of
becoming a recipient of mental health services, and may include individuals
who are homeless.

1.5. Forthe purposes of this contract, any reference to days shall mean consecutive calendar
days, unless otherwise denoted as business days.

1.6. The Contractor agrees that if the performance of services involves the collection,
transmission, storage, ordisposition of Part 2 substance use disorder (SLID) information
or records created by a Part 2 provider the information or records shall be subject to all
safeguards of 42 CFR Part 2.

2. Definitions

2.1. Board of Directors means the governing body of a nongovernmental peer support
agency.

2.2. Business Days are defined as Monday through Friday, excluding Saturday and
Sunday.

2.3. Consumers are any individual, eighteen (18) years of age or older, who setf-identifles
as a recipient, as a former recipient, or as a significant risk of becoming a recipient of

/• M

The Allernalive Life Center Exhibit A - Amendment #5 Contractor Intlialsj J ^
.  RFP-2017.BBH-02-PEERS-06-A05 Page 1 of 18 Date: n /c /-)mn
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

Exhibit A - Amendment #5
publically funded mental health services.

2.4. Guests are any Individuals who are Invited to visit the peer support agency by a
member, participant, or the peer support agency.

2.5. Homeless is (1) an individual or family who lacks a fixed, regular, and adequate
nighttime residence: or (2) an individual or family who has a primary nighttime residence
that is a supervised publicly or privately operated shelter designed to provide temporary
living accommodations (including welfare hotels and congregate shelters), an institution
other than a penal facility that provides temporary residence for individuals intended to
be institutionalized, or a public or private place not designed for, or ordinarily used as, a
regular sleeping accommodation for human beings.

2.6. Members are any consumers, who have made an informed decision to join, and agree
to. abide by, and support the goals and objectives of peer support services.

.2.7. Mental illness is defined in RSA 135-C:2 X; namely," "a substantial impairment of
emotional processes, or of the ability to exercise conscious control of one's actions, or
of the ability to perceive reality or to reason, when the impairment is manifested by
instances of extremely abnormal behavior or extremely faulty perceptions. It does not
include impairment primarily caused by: (a) epilepsy; (b) Intellectual disability; (c)
continuous or noncontinuous periods of intoxication caused by substances such as
alcohol or drugs; or (d) dependence upon or addiction to any substance such as alcohol
or drugs."

2.8. Participant means a consumer, who is not member, who participates in any aspect of
peer support services.

2.9. Peer Support Agency (PSA) means an organization whose primary purpose is to
provide culturally appropriate peer support, peer education, and peer programming to
persons eighteen (18) year of age and older who self- identify as having a mental illness.

2.10. Quarter or Quarterly is defined as the periods of July 1 through September 30. October
1 through December 31,. January 1 through March 31, and April 1 through June 30.

2.11. Recovery means for an individual with a mental illness, development of personal and
social skills, beliefs and characters that support choice, increase quality of life, minimize
or eliminate impairment, and decrease dependence on professional services.

2.12. Region is the geographic area of cities and towns in New Hampshire, as defined by the
Department.

2.13. Serious Mental Illness (SMI) refers to individuals whom the state defines as having
either Serious Mental Illness (SMI) or Serious and Persistent Mental Illness (SPMI)
pursuant to N.H. Revised Statutes Annotated (RSA) 135-C:2. XV.

2.14. Week is dehned as Monday through Sunday.

3. Scope of Services

3.1. Peier Support Services

3.1.1. The Contractor shall provide in-house and community based services for New
Hampshire residents.

3.1.2. The Contractor shall provide peer support services that are provid

The Allernative Life Center Exhibit A • Amendment #5 Contractor Initial

RFP-2017-BBH-02-PEeRS-06.A05 Pago 2 of 18 Date: T| /i; /?n?n
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consumers and by consumers including, but not limited to;

3.1.2.1. Peer support services that Include supportive interactions,
shared experiences, acceptance, trust, respect, lived
experience, and mutual support among members, participants,
staff and volunteers.

3.1.2.2. Maintenance of a safe physical location that:

3.1.2.2.1. Is open a minimum of forty-four (44) hours per week,
eight (6) hours per day, five (5) days per week and
four (4) hours on one (1) additional day per week at
each location; and

3.1.2.2.2. Provides face-to-face or telephone peer support
services to PSA members or others who contact the

PSA at a minimum of forty (40) hours per week at
each location.

3.1.2.3. Peer support services based on the Intentional Peer'Support
model that:

3.1.2.3.1. Foster recovery from mental Illness by helping
individuals identify and achieve personal goals while
building an evolving vision of their recovery.

3.1.2.3.2. Foster self-advocacy skills, autonomy, and
independence.

3.1.2.3.3. Emphasize mutuality and reciprocity as
demonstrated by shared decision-making; strong
conflict resolution; non-medical approaches; and
non-static roles. Including but not limited to, staff who
are members and members who are educators.

3.1.2.3.4. Offer altemative views on mental health, mental

illness and the effects of trauma and abuse.

3.1.2.3.5. Encourage informed decision-making atx)ut all
aspects of people's lives.

3.1.2.3.6. Support people with mental illness iri challenging
perceived self-limitations, while encouraging the
development of beliefs that enhance personal and
relational growth.

3.1.2.3.7. Emphasize a holistic approach to health that
includes a vision of the whole person.

3.1.2.4. Providing opportunities to learn wellness strategies by using, at a minimum,
Wellness Recovery Action Planning (WRAP) and Whole Health Action
Management (WHAM), to strengthen individual abilities to attain and
maintain their health and recovery from mental illness.

3.1.2.5. Provide in-house and community-based services according to the
0»
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Deliverables in Subseclion 12.1. through Subsection 12.2.

3.1.2.6. Provide outreach by face-to-face or by telephone contact with consumers
by providing support to individuals who are unable to attend agency
activities, visiting people who are hospitalized with a psychiatric condition,
and reaching out to people who meet membership criteria and are
homeless.

3.1.2.7. Provide monthly newsletters published by the peer support agency (PSA)
that describes agency sen/Ices and activities; other community sen/ices;
social and recreational opportunities; member articles and contributions
and other relevant topics that might be of interest to members and
participants.

3.1.2.8. Distribute the newsletters to the members and other interested parties,
which may include but are not limited to community mental health centers
and other-appropriate community organizations, at least five (5) business
days prior to the upcoming month.

3.1.2.9. Provide monthly education events and presentations topics germane to
issues and concerns of consumers of mental health services which must

include, but are not limited to:

3.1.2.9.1. Rights Protection.

3.1.2.9.2. Peer Advocacy.

3.1.2.9.3. Recovery.

3.1.2.9.4. Employment.

3.1.2.9.5. Wellness Management.

3.1.2.9.6. Community Resources.

3.1.2.10. Provide an electronic copy of the monthly newsletters and education events
in Subparagraph 3.1.2.7. and Paragraph 11.6.3., to the Office of Consumer
and Family Affairs within the Department's Bureau of Behavioral Health,
and the Mental Health Block Grant State Planner and Mental Health Block

Grant Advisory Council no later than five (5) days prior to.the beginning, of
the following month.

3.1.2.11. Provide individual peer assistance by assisting adults to:

3.1.2.11.1. Locale, obtain, and maintain mental health services and
supports through referral, consumer education, and self-
empowerment;

V 3.1.2.11.2. Support individuals who are identifying problems by
assisting them in addressing the issue and/or in resolving
grievances; and

3.1.2.11.3. Promote self-advocacy.

3.1.2.12. Provide employment education by providing members with:

3.1.2.12.1. Information relative to obtaining and mainl^^
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competitive employment.

3.1.2.12.2. Referrals to community mental health center employment
programs,

3.1.2.12.3. Employment-related activities, which may include, but are
not limited to;

3.1.2.12.3.1. Resume writing.

3.1.2.12.3.2. Interviewing techniques.

3.1.2.12.3.3. Assistance with completing employment
applications..

3.1.2.13. Inform members and the general public about peer support and well.ness
services available by providing Community Education Presentations about
mental illness and the peer support community on a monthly basis to
potential referral sources, funders, or families of individuals affected by

. mentaHllness.

3.1.2.14. Inform local human service providers and the general public about the
stigma of mental illness, wellness and recovery and collaborate with other
local human service providers that serve consumers in order to facilitate
referrals and share information abou\ services and other local resources.

3.1.2.15. Provide training and technical assistance to assist consumers to advocate
for themselves and on their own behalf regarding healthcare such as. but
not limited to:

3.1.2.15.1. Preparation techniques for doctors' appointments.

3.1.2.15.2. How to lake notes.

3.1.2.15.3. How to use the physician's desk reference book for
medications and a review of patient rights.

3.1.2.16. Invite guests to participate in peer support activities.

3.1.2.17. Provide residential support services, as needed, by providing support and
assistance such as help with staying in their home or apartment, or finding
a place to live.

3.1.2.18. Maintain at least a monthly schedule of peer support and wellness services
and activities, which includes, but is not limited to:

3.1.2.18.1. Staff development and training.

3.1.2.18.2. Events that include community-based services.

3.1.2.18.3. Community outreach events.

3.2. The Contractor shall provide transportation services to members, participants and
guests, as needed. The Contractor shall:

3.2.1. Transport members, participants, guests. In a Contractor owned or leased
vehicle, to and from their homes and/or the Contractor's PSA to participate in
activities that may include, but not limited to: o, ■
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■3.2.1.1. Peer support services.

3.2.1.2. Wellness and recovery activities.

3.2.1.3. Annual conferences.

3.2.1.4. Regional meetings.
3.2.1.5. Council meetings.

3.2.2. Ensure all vehicles and drivers used for transportation comply with Federal and
State Department of Transportation and Department of Safety regulations, which
Include, but are not limited to:

3.2.2.1. Vehicles must be registered.pursuant to NH Administrative Rule Saf-
C 500, Vehicle Registration Rules.

3.2.2.2. Vehicles must be inspected in accordance with NH Administrative
Rule Saf-C 3200. Official Motor Vehicle Inspection Requirements.

3.2.2.3. Drivers must be licensed in accordance with NH Administrative Rule
Saf-C 1000. Driver Licensing.

3.2.3. Require all employees, members, or volunteers who drive Contractor-owned
vehicles sign a State of New Hampshire Release of individual Motor Vehicle
Driver Records form in order to access individual driver records that indicate
drivers have safe driving records.

3.2.4. Require all employees, members, or volunteers who drive Contractor-owned
vehicles complete a National Safety Council Defensive Driving course offered
through a State of New Hampshire-approved agency.

3.3. The Contractor shall acknowledge funding from the Department to support
transportation costs:

3.3.1. Is not used for activities other than peer support related activities defined in this
Agreement.

3.3.2. r^ay be used on an 'as needed' basis to pay for bus rides that are necessary to
transport individuals to peer support services provided by the Contractor.

3.4. Warmline Services

3.4,1. The Contractor shall provide warmline services that offer on-call telephone peer.
support services to members, participants, and others. The Contractor shall
ensure warmline services:

3.4.1.1. Are provided to any individual with the ability to receive calls and
make calls statewide and who lives or works in the State of New
Hampshire.

3.4.1.2. Are provided during the hours the PSA is closed.

3.4.1.3. Assist individuals with addressing a current crisis related to their
mental health.

3.4.1.4. Include referrals to appropriate treatment and other resources
available In the consumer's service area.
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3.4.1.5. Are provided by staff who are trained in providing warmline services.

3.4.1.6. May include outreach cads described in Subparagraph 3.1.2.6.

4. Geographic Area and Physical Location of Services

4.1. The Contractor shall provide peer support services separately from the confines of a
local community mental health center, unless otherwise pre-approved by the
Department.

4.2. The Contractor shall provide peer support services at a physical location and/or building
that Is In compliance with Exhibit C. Section 15. and with the Life Safety requirements,
which include, but are not limited to, ensuring (he building;

4.2.1. Is in compliance with local health, building and fire safety codes.

4.2.2. Is maintained in good repair and free of hazards, and includes, but Is not limited
to:

4.2.2.1. A minimum of one (1) indoor bathroom that includes a sink and toilet.

4.2.2.2. A minimum of one (1) telephone for incoming and outgoing calls.

4.2.2.3. A functioning septic or other sewage disposal system.

4.2.2.4. A source of potable water for drinking and food preparation as
foliows:

4.2.2.4.1. If drinking water is supplied by a non-public water
system, the Contractor shall ensure the water Is tested
and found to be In accordance with NH Administrative
Rules Env-Ws 300, Drinking Water Rules, Part 15,
Maximum Contaminant Levels and Maximum

Contaminant Level Goal for Regulated Organics and
Part 316, Regulated Secondary Maximum
Contaminant Levels initially and every five (5) years
thereafter.

4.2.2.4.2. If the water is not approved for drinking, the Contractor
shall implement an alternative method for providing
safe drinking water.

5. Enrolling Consumers for Services and/or as Members with a PeerSupport Agency (PSA)

5.1. The Contractor shall provide peer support services to individuals defined in Subsection
1.4. who have a desire to work on wellness Issues, and who have a deslre to participate
in services.

5.2. ■ The Contractor shall request consumers complete a membership application to join and
support the activities and mission of the PSA.

5.3. The Contractor shall ensure the membership application includes, but is not limited to:

5.3.1. The minimum engagement policy.

5.3.2. . Suspension of membership policy.

5.3.3. Membership ailes.
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5.3.4. Attestation that the consumer supports the mission of the PSA.

5.4. The Contractor shall provide services to tx)th members and non-members.

6. Staffing Requirements for a PSA

6.1. The Contractors shall employ an Executive Director who:

6.1.1. Is appointed by the Board of Directors.

6.1.2. Is employed by the Contractor and Is supervised by the Board of Directors.

6.1.3. Has. at a minimum, the following qualification:

6.1.3.1. One (1) year of supervisory or management experience: and

6.1.3.1.1. An associate's degree or higher administration, business
management, education, health, or human services; or

6.1.3.1.2. Additional years of experience in the peer support field
that can be'substituted for one (1) year of academic'
experience.

6.1.4. Is evaluated annually by the Board of Directors to ensure peer support and
wellness services and activities are provided in accordance with:

6.1.4.1. The performance expectations approved by the Board.

6.1.4.2. The Department's policies and rules.

6.1.4.3. The Contract terms and conditions.

6.1.4.4. The Quality improvement reviews.

6.2. The Contractor shall screen each staff member for tuberculosis prior to employment.

6.3. The Contractor shall not add, delete, defund, or transfer staff positions among programs
without prior written permission from the Department.

6.4. The Contractor shall develop a Staffing Contingency Plan for Department approval no
later than thirty (30) days from the contract effective date, which, includes but is not
limited to:

6.4.1. The process for replacement of personnel in the event of loss of key personnel
or other personnel during the period of this Agreement.

6.4.2. The description of how additional staff resources shall be allocated to support
this Agreement in the event of inability to meet any performance standard.

'  6.4.3. The description of time frames necessary for obtaining staff replacements.

6.4.4. An explanation of the Contractor's capabilities to provide, in a timely manner,
staff replacements/additions with comparable experience.

6.5. The Contractor shall submit an emergency staffing plan within thirty (30) days of the
contract effective date if the contract that includes, but not limited to:

6.5.1. Inclement weather notifications for programming and transportation services.

6.5.2. Emergency evacuation plans for the Agency.
✓—0$
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6.6. Prior to making an offer of employment or for volunteer work, the Contractor shall, after

obtaining signed and notarized authorization from the person or persons for whom
information is being sought;

6.6.1. Obtain at least two (2) references for the person;

6.6.2. Submit the person's name for review against the bureau of elderly and adult
services (BEAS) state registry maintained pursuant to RSA 161-F:49;

6.6.3. Complete a criminal records check to ensure that the person has no history of:

6.6.3.1. Felony conviction; or

6.6.3.2. Any misdemeanor conviction involving:

6.6.3.2.1. Physical or sexual assault;

6.6.3.2.2. Violence;

6.6.3.2.3. Exploitation;

6.6.3.2.4. Child pornography:

6.6.3.2.5. Threatening or reckless conduct;

6.6.3.2.6. Theft;

6.6.3.2.7. Driving under the influence of drugs or alcohol; or

6.6.3.2.8. Any other conduct that represents evidence of behavior
that could endanger the well-being of a consumer; and

6.6.4. Complete a motor vehicles record check to ensure that the person has a valid
driver's license if the person will be transporting consumers.

6.7. Unless the Contractor requests and obtains a waiver from the Department, it shall not
hire any individual or approve any individual to act as a volunteer rf:

6.7.1. The individual's name is on the BEAS state registry; ,

6.7.2. The individual has a record of a felony conviction; or

6.7.3. The individual has a record of any misdemeanors specified in Subparagraph
6.6.3.2.

7. Staff Training and Development

7.1. The Cqrjtractor shall verify and document all staff and volunteers have appropriate
training, education, experience, and orientation to fulfill the responsibilities of their
respective positions. The Contractor shall ensure:

"7.1.1. All personnel and training records are current and available to the Department,
as requested.

7.1.2. All staff training shall be in accordance with New Hampshire Administrative Ru le
He-M 400, Community Mental Health. Part 402, Peer Support. Section 402.05.
Staff Training. Staff Development and Orientation.

7.2. The Contractor shall maintain documentation in files of the staffs completed trainings
and certifications.
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7.3. The Contractor shall obtain Department approval thirty (30) days prior to the training
date, for all trainings provided by the Contractor or to attend trainings other than offered
by the Contractor for staff at least on an annual basis such as, but not limited to:

7.3.1. .PeerSupport.

7.3.2. Warmline.

7.3.3. Facilitating Peer Support Groups.

7.3.4. Sexual Harassment.

7.3.5. Member Rights.

7.4. The Contractor shall provide Intentional Peer Support training and its required
consultations to meet state certrfication.

7.5. The Contractor shall provide Wellness, Recovery, and Planning training to staff during
the years in which Intentional Peer Support is not provided.

7.6. The Contractor shjall ensure administrative staff, including the Executive Director,
participate in trainings on:

7.6.1. Staff Development.

7.6.2. Supervision.

7.6.3. Performance Appraisals.

7.6.4. Employment Practices.

7.6.5. Harassment.

7.6.6. Program Development.

7.6.7. Complaints and the Complaint Process.

7.6.8. Financial Management.

7.7. The Contractor shall ensure that annual Wellness Training is available to staff and
members, and may be provided to other mental health consumers who do not Identify
themselves as members of a PSA in the region. .

7.8. The Contractor shall obtain prior approval by the Department no later than thirty (30)
days prior to the training, to provide or refer staff to specific training proposed by either
the Department or the Contractor.

7.9. The Contractor shall collaborate with other Peer Support Agencies to offer combined
trainings to facilitate efficient use of training funds and to increase the scope of trainings
offered.

7.10. The Contractor shall purge all data in accordance with the Instructions from the
Department pertaining to members, participants, and guests who have not received
peer support services within the prior two (2) year period.

8. Composition and Responsibilities of a PSA

8.1. The Contractor shall establish and maintain a status as a PSA by:

8.1.1. Being incorporated with the Secretary of Slate's Office as a non-for^gjit
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agency.

8.1.2. Having a plan for governance that requires a Board of Directors who:

8.1.2.1. Are responsible for the management and control of the property and'
affairs of the corporation.

8.1.2.2. Have the powers usually vested in the Board of Directors of a non-
for-profit corporation.

8.1.2.3. Are comprised of a minimum of nine (9) individuals with at least 51%
of the individuals who setf-identify as consumers.

8.1.2.4. Have membership where less than 20% of the Board members are
related by blood, marriage, or cohabitation to other Board members.

8.1.2.5. Establish and maintain the bylaws that include, but are not limited to:

8.1.2.5.1. Responsibilities and powers of the Board of Directors.

8.1.2.5.2. Term limits forthe Board of Directors officers ensuring
not more than 20% of the Board members serve for

more than six (6) consecutive years.

8.1.2.5.3. A nominating process that actively recruits diverse
individuals whose skills and life experiences serve the
needs of the agency.

8.1.2.5.4. A procedure by which inactive PSA members are
removed from the PSA Board.

8.2. The Contractor shall submit a corrective action plan to the Department within five (5)
days when the Board of Directors membership falls below the required minimum of nine
(9) members.

8.3. The Contractor shall submit an updated list of current Board of Directors members and
a corrective action plan with timeframes to comply with the required number of
members when membership falls tielow the minimum required number of five (5)
members to the Department and NH Departrhent of Justice, Division of Charitable
Trusts.

8.4. The Contractor shall have a documented Orientation Process and Manual for the

members and officers of the Board of Directors, which includes written descriptions
outlining the duties of the members and officers of the Board of Directors.

6.5. The Contractor shall have annual trainings related to the members and officers of the
Board of Directors roles and responsibilities, including fiduciary responsibilities.

8.6. The Contractor's Board of Directors shall have fiduciary responsibility for the agency
including approval of agency financial policies and procedures that includes, but not be
limited to, the following:

8.6.1. Cash Managenhent Including, but not limited to:

8.6.1.1. Cash receipts.

8.6.1.2. Cash disbursements.
>—09
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8.6.1.3. Petty cash.

8.6.2. Accounts Payable/Receivable Procedures, payroll, and fixed assets.

8.6.3. Internal Control Procedures.

8.6.4. Expense Reimbursement and Advance Policy.

8.7. The Contractor shall have open attendance to PSA members during a portion of a
Board meeting.

8.8. The Contractor shall publish the times and locations of Board of Directors meetings in
an effort to encourage PSA member attendance.

8.9. The Contractor's Board of Directors shall maintain written records that are available to

the Department upon request, which include, but are not limited to:

8.9.1. Board of Directors meeting minutes that include, but are not limited to:

8.9.1.1. Topics discussed.

8.9.1.2. Votes and actions taken.

8.9.1.3. A monthly review of the agency's financial status.

8.9.2. Current Board of Directors list that includes, but is not limited to:

8.9.2.1. Member name.

8.9.2.2. Member address.

8.9.2.3. Member phone number.

8.9.2.4. Member e-mail address.

8.9.2.5. Board office held.

8.9.2.6. Date joined the Board.

8.9.2.7. Member Board expiration date.

8.9.3. Documentation of the process and results of annual Board of Directors
, elections.

8.9.4. Policy manuals that include, but are not limited to policies for:

8.9.4.1. Human Resources.

8.9.4.2. Staff Development.

8.9.4.3. Financial Responsibilities.

8.9.4.4. Protection for member and participant rights.

8.10. The Contractor shall pursue other sources of revenue to support additional peer support
services and/or supplement other related activities that the Department may not pay for
under this Agreement.

9. Participation in Statewide/Regional Meetings

9.1. The Contractor shall support the recruitment and training of individuals for serving on
local, regional and slate mental health policy, planning and advisory initiatives.
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9.2. The Contractor shall ensure the participation of individuals other than the Contractor's

employees who provide leadership development meetings, workshops, and training
events.

9.3. The Contractor shall ensure the Executive Director, or designee. attends the
Department's monthly Peer Support Directors meeting for the purpose exchanging
information as well as supporting and strengthening the statewide Peer Support
system.

9.4. The Contractor shall meet, a minimum of two (2) times per year, with other regional
community support organizations that serve the same populations, which may include,
but are not limited to!'

9.4.1. Mental health centers.

9.4.2. Area homeless shelters.

9.4.3. Community action programs.

9.4.4. Housing agencies. ■

9.5. The Contractor shall submit documentation to the Department that demonstrates
attendance at the meetings in Section 9.

10. Grievance and Appeals

10.1. The Contractor shall submit a grievance and appeals process to the Department for
approval. The Contractor shall ensure the grievance and appeals process includes,
but is not limited to:

10.1.1. How to receive complaints orally, or in writing, ensuring information collected
includes, but is not limited to:

10.1.1.1. Consumer name.

10.1.1.2. Dateof written grievance.

10.1.1.3. Nature and subject of the grievance.

10.1.1.4. A method to submit an anonymous complaint.

10.1.2. A policy relative to assisting consumers with the grievance and appeal process
•  • including, but not limited to, how to file a complaint.

10.1.3. A method to track complaints.

10.1.4. Investigating allegations that a member's or. participant's, rights have been
violated by agency staff, volunteers or consultants.

10.1.5. An immediate review of the complaint and investigation by the Contractor's
director or his or her designee.

10.1.6. A process to attempt to resolve every grievance for which a formal investigation
is requested.

10.1.7. An appeal process for members or participants to appeal any written decision
rendered by the Board of Directors.

10.2. The Contractor shall ensure the Board of Directors issues a written decision to tf^e
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rhember or participant filing a grievance upon completing an investigation and within
twenty (20) business days setting forth the disposition of the grievance.

10.3. The Contractor shall submit a copy of the written decision in Subsection 10.2. of the
complaint to the Department within ten (10) days from the written decision.

11. Reporting Requirements

'11.1. The Contractor shall submit a report that lists the names of the trained individuals in
accordance with Section 7. Staff Training and Development, utilizing reporting forms
provided by the Department.

11.2. The Contractor shall provide the prior month's interim Balance Sheet- and Profit and
Loss Statements to the Department no later than the. SO'** of the month, ensuring the
report includes, but is not limited to;

11.2.1. The Current Ratio that measures the Contractor's total current assets available

to cover the cost of current liabilities. The Contractor shall;

11.2.1.1. Utilize the following formula: Total current assets divided by total
current liabilities.

11.2.1.2. Maintain a minimum current ratio of 1.1:1.0 with no variance allowed.

11.2.2. Accounts Payable that measure the Contractor's timeliness in paying invoices,
ensuring no outstanding invoices greater than sixty (60) days.

11.2.3. Budget Management that compares budgets to actual revenues and expenses
to determine the percentage of the Contractors budget executed year-to-date.

11.2.4. Ensure revenues are equal to or greater than the year-to-date calculation while
ensuring expenses are equal to or less than the year-to-date calculation.

11.3. The Contractor shall prepare an Annual Report presentation for the benefit of the
Mental Health Block Grant Advisory Council.

11.4. The Contractor shall submit a quarterly written report to the Department, on a form
supplied by the Department, no later than the fifteenth (15th) day of the month following
the end of each quarter that includes, but is not limited to:

11.4.1. Community outreach activities as outlined in Section 12. Deliverables.

11.4.2. Compilation of program evaluation and surveys submitted in the past quarter.

11.4.3. Peer support service deliverables as identified on templates provided by the
Department.

11.4.4. Statistical data including, but not limited to:

11.4.4.1. The total number of unduplicated participants served on a daily
basis.

11.4.4.2. The total number of current members, defined as only those
members who have been served within the past year.

11.4.4.3. Program utilization totals by percentage.

11.4.4.4. Number of telephone peer support contacts.

The Allernalive Life Center Exhibit A - Amendment #5 Contractor lnilla!s|^ ^
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11.4.4.5. Number and description of outreach activities.

11.4.4.6. Number and description of educational events provided:

11.4.4.6.1. On-slte; and

11.4.4.6.2. In the community.

1 i.4.5. Board of Directors meeting minutes for the previous quarter that include, but are
not be limited to:

11.4.5.1. Executive Director's report.

11.4.5.2. Board of Directors roster.

11.5. The Contractor shall provide a report for Department approval by July 31 of each State
Fiscal Year, which outlines:

11.5.1. Specific steps the Contractor has taken to increase membership in the previous
State Fiscal Year.

11.5.2. A plan for how the Contractor shall increase the unduplicated numbers served
In the above activities by ten (10) percent of the total served in the previous
year, for each subsequent State Fiscal Year.

11.5.3. Monthly In-house schedules and newsletters.

11.5.4. Quarterly revenue and expenses by cost, category and locations.

11.5.5. Quarterly Capital Expenditure Reports.

11.5.6. Quarterly Auditor's Reports: The prior three (3) months of monthly interim
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Statements including separate statements
for related parties that are certified by an officer of the reporting entity to
measure the agency's fiscal integrity.

12. Deliverables

12.1. The Contractor shall provide a minimum of frfleen (15) hours of In-house services at
each Center each week, of which five (5) hours may be' conducted in the Center's
community or region, as approved by the Department. The Contractor shall provide
services that include, but are not limited to:

12.1.1. New topics introduced every month.

12.1.2. A minimum of five (5) separate discussion groups per week that address
emotional wellbeing topics, which may include, but are not limited to:

12.1.2.1. IPS.

12.1.2.2. WRAP.

12.1.2.3. WHAM.

12.1.2.4. Setting boundaries.

12.1.2.5. Positive thinking.

12.1.2.6. Wellness.

The Alternative Life Center Exhibit A - Amendment »5 Conlraclorinitial
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12.1.2.7. Stress management.

12.1.2.8. Addressing trauma.

12.1.2.9. Reduction of negative or intrusive thoughts.

.  12.1.2.10. Management of emotional states including, but not limited to:

12.1.2.10.1.Anger.

12.1.2.10.2.Depression.

12.1.2.10.3.Anxiety.

.  12.1.2.10.4.Mania

12.1.3. A minimum of five (5) discussion or practice groups per week that address
physical wellbeing topics which may include, but are not limited to:

12.1.3.1. Smoking cessation.

12.1.3.2. Weight loss.

12.1.3.3. Nutrition and Cooking.

12.1.3.4.. Physical exercise.

12.1.3.5. Mindfulness activities including, but not limited to:

12.1.3.5.1. Yoga.

12.1.3.5.2. Meditation.

12.1.3.5.3. Journaling.

12.1.4. A minimum of four (4) activity groups per week that that provide positive skill-
building activities which may include, but are not limited to:

12.1.4.1. Arts and crafts.

12.1.4.2. Music expression.

12.1.4.3. Creative writing.

12.1.4.4. Cooking.

12.1.4.5. Sewing.

12.1.4.6. Gardening.

12.1.4.7. Movies,

12.1.5. A minimum of one (1) group per week based on topics relevant to fostering
independence which may include, but are not limited to:

1,2.1.5.1. Online blogs or articles that relate to mental health.

.  12.1.5.2. Obtaining employment.

12.1.5.3. Budgeting.

12.1.5.4. Decision-making.

12.1.5.5. Self-advocacy.

The Altefnalive Life Center Exhibit A-Amendment #5 Contractor Initials
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12.2. The Contractor shall provide community-based services including, but not limited to a
minimum of one (1) trip into the community per month for activities that may include,
but are not limited to:

12.2.1. Visiting a natural setting.

12.2.2. Volunteering opportunities.

12.2.3. Visiting a museum.

12.2.4. Visiting a local historical site.

12.2.5. Visiting local farms or gardens. ,

12.3. The Contractor shall provide community outreach that includes, but is not limited to:

12.3.1. Providing monthly community education presentations about mental illness and
the peer support community to potential referral sources, funders, or families of
individuals affected by mental illness, including, but no.t limited to:

12.3.1.1. Local psychiatric hospitals.

12.3.1.2. Local mental health clinics.

12.3.1.3. Local community events.

12.3.2. Providing monthly educational events and presentations to members,
participants, or other individuals seeking support and information relating to the
issues and concerns of consumers of mental health services which includes, but

Is not limited to educational topics to be covered over the course of the year,
which may include, but are not limited to:

12.3.2.1. Rights protection.

12.3.2.2. Peer Advocacy.

12.3.2.3. Recovery.

12.3.2.4. Employment.

12.3.2.5. Weilness Management.

12.3.2.6. Community Resources.

13. Quality Improvement

13.1. The Contractor shall participate in quality program reviews and site visits on a schedule
provided by the Department. All contract deliverables, programs, and activities shall be
subject to review during this time. These reviews shall result in a report and potential
corrective action.

13.2. The Contractor shall participate in quality assurance reviews as follows:

13.2.1. Ensure the Department has access sufficient for monitoring of contract
compliance requirements as identified in 0MB Circular A-133.

13.2.2. Ensure the Department is provided with access that shall include, but is not
limited to: .

13.2.2.1. Data. .p,

The Alternative Life Center Exhibit A - Amendment #5 Contractor Initial

RFP-2017-BBH-02-PEERS-06 A05 Page 17 of 18 Dale: n /c /?n?t7

iitials|X ^



DocuSign Envelope 10: F0S170FO0607-42Dl-dSAA.3A0BlAAA6666

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Peer Support Services

Exhibit A - Amendment #5

13.2.2.2. Financial records.

13.2.2.3. Scheduled access to Contractor work sites, locations, and work

spaces and associated facilities.

13.2.2.4. Unannounced.access to Coritractor work sites, locations, and work

spaces and associated facilities.

13.2.2.5. Scheduled phone access to Contractor principals and staff.

13.3. The Contractor shall perform nrwnltoring and comprehensive quality and assurance
activities including, but not limited to:

13.3.1. Participating in bi-annual quality Improvement review as in Subsection 13.1.

13.3.2. Participating in ongoing monitoring and reporting based on the bi-annual.review
.and corrective action plan submitted in conjunction with the Department and
Contractor.

13.3.3. Conducting member satisfaction surveys provided by and as instructed the
Department.

• 13.3.4. Reviewing personnel files for completeness.

13.3.5. Reviewing the complaint process.

13.4. The Contractor shall provide a corrective action plan to the Department within thirty (30)
days of notification of noncompliance with contract activities:

13.5. The Contractor shall provide all requested audits to the Department no later than ten
(10) days after receiving the request from the Department.

The Alternative Life Center Exhibit A • Amendment #5 Contractor Initial
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Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1. The State shall pay the Contractor an anrwunt not to exceed the Price Limitation. Block 1.8.
of the General Provisions of this Agreement, Form P-37, for the services provided by the
Contractor pursuant to Exhibit A - Amendment #4. Scope of Services.

2. This Agreement is funded by:

2.1. 100% General Funds.

3. The Contractor agrees to provide the senrices in Exhibit A - Amendment #4. Scope of
Services in compliance with funding requirements in Section 2., above.

4. The Contractor shall submit one (1) invoice to the Department upon Govemor and'Council
approval of this Agreement requesting an advance payment in an amount not to exceed
$35,696. for peer support services as described in Exhibit A - Amendment #4, Scope of
Services. The Contractor shall ensure:

4.1. The Invoice clearly states a request for the advance payment, to be provided at the start
of each State Fiscal Year (SFV), in the amount of $35,696, referenced in Exhibit A -
Amendment #4. Scope of Services.

4.2. The invoice includes how funds will be utilized toward peer support services in
accordance with Exhibit A - Amendment #4. Scope of Services. Exhibit 8-5 Amendment
#3 and Exhibit 8,-6 Amendment #3.

4.3. The .Contractor shall submit monthly invoices for actual expenditures incurred in
accordance with Exhibit A - Amendment #4, Scope of Services. Exhibit 8-5 Amendment
#3 and Exhibit 8-6 Amendment #3.

4.4. The Department shall recoup the advance payment back by deducting 1/3'*' of the
advanced amount from the December 2020. January 2021, and February 2021 invoices,
unless otherwise agreed upon by the Department.

5. Subsequent to the action in Section 4.. the Department shall make monthly payments to the
Contractor based upon cost reimbursement, as submitted by the Contractor to maintain
services and as approved by the Department, of the Department approved budget amounts
in Exhibit 8-1 Budget Form through Exhibit 8-6 Amendment #3 SFV 2022 Budget.

5.1. In no event shall the total of the initial payment in Section 4. and monthly payments In
Section 5. exceed the budget amounts set forth In Section 5.

5.2. The Department wilt adjust monthly payments for expenditures set forth in Section 10..
below and amounts paid to initiate services in Section 4.. above.

6. Payment for services provided in Exhibit A - Amendment #4, Scope of Services shall be made
as follows:

6.1. The Contractor shall submit an invoice on Department supplied forms, by the tenth (10th)
working day of each month, which identifies and requests reimbursement for authorized
expenses incurred in the prior month.

TheAJtefnativeUfeCenlef ErfiibH B - Amendmenl #5 Cootractor Initials,
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6.2. The State shall make payment to the Contractor on actual expenditures, within thirty (30)
days of receipt of each Department-approved invoice for Contractor services provided
pursuant to this Agreement.

6.3. In lieu of hard copies, all invoices may be assigned an electronic signature and emailed
to dhhs.dbhinvoicesmhs@dhhs.nh.gov, or invoices may be nnailed to;

Financial Manager
Bureau of Mental Health

Department of Health and Human Services
105 Pleasant Street, Main Building
Concord, NH 03301

7. The Contractor shall provide its Revenue and Expense Budget on Budget Form A supplied
by the Department, within twenty (20) calendar days of the contract effective date and then
twenty (20) days from the beginning of each fiscal year thereafter.

8. The Contractor shall provide quarterly Revenue and Experise Reports on Budget Form A,
within thirty (30) calendar days-after the end of each fiscal quarter, defined as July 1 to
September 30, October 1 to December 31, January 1 to March 31, and ApriH to June 30.

9. The.Contractor shall provide supporting documentation, when required by the Department, to
support evidence of actual expenditures, in accordance with the Department approved,
budgets in Section 5.

10. Any expenditure that exceeds the approved budgets in Section 5. shall be solely the financial
responsibility of the Contractor.

11. When the contract price limitation is reached the program shall continue to operate at full
capacity at no charge to the Department for the duration of the cor^tract period.

12. Funding may not be used to replace funding fpr a program already funded from another
source.

13. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contractor agrees that funding under this
Contract may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of noncompliance with any State or
Federal law, rule or regulation applicable to the services provided, or if the said services have
not been completed in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

14. Notwithstanding Paragraph 18 of the General Provisions of this Agreement P-37, an
amendment limited to the budget amounts identified in Section 5., to adjust amounts within
the budgets, within the price limitation, can be made by written agreerrient of both parties and
may be made without obtaining approval of Governor and Executive Council.

15. The Department reserves the right to recover any program funds not used, in whole or in. part,
for the purposes stated in this Agreement from the Contractor within one hundred and twenty
(120) days of the Completion Date.

16. Contractor will have forty-five (45) days from the end of each State Fiscal Year to submit to
the Department final invoices fo.r payment. Any adjustments made to a prior invoice will need
to be accompanied by supporting documentation.

17. Property Standards

17.1. Insurance coverage.

The Atlernative Life Cenler Exhibit 6 - Amendment tti Contrector iniliats
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17.1.1. The Contractor shall, at a minimum, provide the equivalent Insurance coverage
for real property and equipment acquired or Improved with State funds as
provided to property owned by the Contractor.

17.2. Real property.

17.2.1. Subject to the obligations and conditions set forth in this section, title to real
property acquired or improved in whole or in part with State funds will vest upon
acquisition in the Contractor.

17.2.2. Except as otherwise provided by State statutes or .in this Agreement, real
■property will be used for the originally authorized purpose as long as needed for
that purpose, during which time the Contractor must not dispose of or encumber
its title or other interests without State approval.

17.2.3. When real property is no longer needed for the originally authorized purpose,
the Contractor must obtain disposition instructions from the State.' The
instructions must provide for one of the following alternatives:
17.2.3.1. Retain title after compensating the State. The amount paid to the

State will be computed by applying the' State's percentage of
participation in the cost of the original purchase (and costs of any
improvements) to the fair market value of the property. However, in
those situations where the Contractor is disposing of real property
acquired or improved with State funds and acquiring replacement real
property prior to expiration of this Agreement and any amendment

■ thereof, the net proceeds from the disposition may be used as an
offset to the cost of the replacement property.

17.2.3.2. Sell the property and compensate the State. The amount due to the
State will be calculated by applying the State's percentage of
participation in the cost of the original purchase (and cost of any
improvements) to the proceeds of the sale after deduction of any
actual and reasonable selling and fixing-up expenses. If the" State
appropriation funding this Agreement or any amendment thereof has
not been closed out. the net proceeds from sale may be offset against
the original cost of the property. When the Contractor is directed to
sell property, sales procedures must be followed that provide for
competition to the extent practicable and result in the highest possible
return.

17.2.3.3. ■ Transfer title to a third party designated/approved by the State. The
Contractor is entitled to be paid an amount calculated by applying the
State's percentage of participation in the purchase of the real property
(and cost of any Improvements) to the current fair market value of the
property.

17.3. Equipment.

17.3.1. Equipment means tangible personal property (including information technology
systems) purchased in whole or in partlwith State funds and that has a useful
life of more than one (1) year and a per-unit acquisition cost which egiyj^ or
exceeds $5,000. . '
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17.3.2. Subject to the obligations and conditions set forth in this section, title to
equipment acquired with State funds will vest upon acquisition in the Contractor
subject to the following conditions:

17.3.2.1. Use the equipment for the authorized purposes of the project during
the period of perforrriance, or until the property is no longer needed
for the purpo^s of the project.

17.3.2.2. Not encumber the property without approval of the State.

17.3.2.3. Use and dispose of the property in accordance with Paragraph
18.2.2., Paragraph 18.2.1. and Paragraph 18.3.5.

17.3.3. Use.

17.3.3.1. Equipment must be used by the Contractor in the program or project
for which it was acquired as long as needed, whether or not the
project or program continues to be supported by State funds, and the
Contractor must not encumber the property without prior approval of
the State. When nolongerneeded for the original program or project,
the equipment may be used in other activities funded by the State.

17.3.3.2. During the time that equipment is used on the project or program for
which it was acquired, the Contractor must also make equipment'
available for use on other projects or programs currently or previously
supported by the State, provided that such use will not interfere with
the work on the projects or program for which it was originally

• acquired. First preference for other use must be given to other
programs or projects supported by the State that financed the
equipment. Use for non-State-funded programs or projects is also
permissible with approval from the State.

17.3.3.3. When acquiring replacement equipment, the Contractor may use the
equipment to be replaced as a trade-in or sell the property and use
the proceeds to offset the cost of the replacement property.

17.3.4. Management requirements. Procedures for managing equipment (including
replacement equipment), whether acquired in whole or in part with State funding,
until disposition takes place will, as a minimum, meet the following
requirements:

17.3.4.1. Property records must be maintained that include a description of the
property,.a serial number or other identification number, the source
of funding for the property, who holds title, the acquisition date, and
cost of the property,' percentage of State participation in the project
costs for the Agreement under which the property was acquired, the
location, use and condition of the properly, and any ultimate
disposition data including the date of disposal and sale price of the
property.

17.3.4.2. A physical Inventory of the property must be taken and the results
reconciled with the property records at least once every two (2) years.
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. 17.3.4.3. A control system must be developed to ensure adequate safeguards
to prevent loss, damage, or theft of the property. Any loss, damage,
or theft must be investigated.

17.3.4.4. Adequate maintenance procedures must be developed to keep the
property in good condition.

17.3.4.5. If the Contractor is authorized or required to sell the property, proper
sales procedures must be established to ensure the highest possible
return.

17.3.5. Disposition. When original or replacement equipment acquired with State funds
is no longer needed for the original project or program or for other activities
currently or previously supported by the State, except as otherwise provided by
State statutes or in this Agreement, the Contractor must request disposition
instructions from the State. Disposition of the equipment will be made as follows;

17.3.5.1. Items of equipment with a current per unit fair market value of $5,000
or less may be retained, sold or otherwise disposed of with no further
obligation to the State.

17.3.5.2. Items of equipment with a current per-unit fair-market value in excess
of $5,000 may be retained by the Contractor of sold. The State is
entitled to an amount calculated by multiplying the current market
value or proceeds from sale by the State's percentage of participation
in the cost of the original purchase. If the equipment is sold, the State
may permit the Contractor to deduct and retain from the State's share
$500 or ten (10) percent of the proceeds, whichever is less, for its
selling and handling expenses.

17.3.5.3. The Contractor may transfer title to the property to an eligible third
party provided that, in such cases, the Contractor must be entitled to
compensation for its attributable percentage of the current fair market
value of the property.

17.3.5.4. In cases where the Contractor fails to take appropriate disposition
actions, the State may direct the Contractor to take disposition actions.

18. Property Trust Relationship and Liens

18.1. Real property, equipment, and intangible property, that are acquired or improved with
State funds must be held in trust by the Contractor as trustee for the beneficiaries of
the project or program under which the property was acquired or improved. The State
may require the Contractor to record liens or other appropriate notices of record to
indicate that personal or real property has been acquired or improved with State funds
and that use and disposition conditions apply to the property.
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
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June'9, 2020

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
end the Honorable Council

State House
Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

1) Authorize the Department of Health and Human Senrices, Division for
Behavioral Hearth, to amend existing agreements with the vendors listed below
to continue providing peer support services to adults with mental illness by
exercising renewal options by increasing the total price limitation by $5,368,958
from $10,940,316 to $16,309,274 and by extending the completion dates from
June 30.2020 to June 30.2022. effective upon Governor and Council approval.
55.1% Federal Funds. 44.9% General Funds.

2) Further authorize a total advance payment of $221,627, for the vendors listed
belovy in accordance with the terms of the contracts, effective upon Governor
and Council approval. 55.1% Federal Funds and 44.9% General Funds.

The agreements were approved by Governor and Council as Indicated in the table
below.

Vendor

Name

Vender

Numt>er

Location Contract

Amount

Increaee/

(Decrease)
Modified

Contract

Amount

Q&C Approvol

Connections

Peer

Support
Center

P15707

0-6001
Portsmouth 5977.544 $492,406 $1,469,950

O.06/29/16 #23

A1; 06/20/189338
A2; 08/19/19 #28

H.E.A.R.T.S

Peer

. Support
Center

Realon IV

920928

7-B001'
Nashua $1,533,325 $700,432 $2,313,757

0:06/29/16 #23

A1: 06/20/189338
A2:06/19/19 #26

Lakes

Region
Consumer

Advisory
Board

#15706

0-6001
Laconla $1,355,640 $681,072 $2,036,620

0:06/29/16 #23
A1: 0a/20/18#33B
A2: 08/19/19 #28

Monadnock

Area Peer

Support
Agency

#15797

3-8001
Keene $1,067,447 $556,460 $1,623,007

0:08/29/16 #23

A1: 08/20/18#33e
A2:06/19/19 #28
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On the

Road to

Reccvsry.
Irrc.

015883

e-BOOi
Manchester S1.739.123 $627,348 $2,566,471

0:08/29/16 023

A1:08/20/160338

A2: 06/19/19028

The

Alternative

Life Center

016808

. 1-,B001
Conway S2.000.576 $862,946 $2,863,522

0:06/29/16 023

A1:08/21/17 038

A2: 06/20/2018
0338

A3: 06/10/19028

The

Stepping.
Stone Drop-

If? Center
Association

015769

7.BOOI
Ctaremont $1,520,154 $776,488 $2,296,642

0:06/29/16 023

A1: 06/20/18 033B

A2: 06/19/2018
028

Tri-Ctty
Consumers'
Action Co-

ooerative

015779

7-8001
Rochester $746,599 $391,808 $1,138,405

0:06/29/16 023

A1:06/20/160338
A2:06/19/19 028

Totals $10,940,316 $5,368,958 1 $16,309,274

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021 and
anticipated to be available for Slate Fiscal Year 2022, upon the availability and continued
appropriation of fund? in the future operating budget, with authority to adjust amounts
within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through
the Budget Office if needed and justified. .

05-95-92-920010-7143 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS DEPT OF. HHS; BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV OF, DIV OF BEHAVIORAL
HEALtH, MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT
05-95-92-920010-7011 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV OF, DIV OF BEHAVIORAL
HEALTH, PEER SUPPORT SERVICES . ^
05.95-92-922610-4118 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH
SERVICES. PEER SUPPORT SERVICES
05-95-92-922010-4120 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH
SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT
05-95-91-910010-5710 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS DEPT OF, HHS; GLENCLIFF HOME FOR ELDER. QLENCLIFF HOME.
PROFESSIONAL CARE

See Attached Fiscal Details

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to continue providing peer support services for adults
who are eighteen (18) years of age .and older who self-identify as a recipient, a former
recipient, or are at significant risk of becoming a recipient of mental hearth services.
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Approxin>ately 2,200 ir^ividuals will be served from Joly 1,2020 through June 30,
2022.

The original agreement, included language in Exhibit C-1, Revisions to General
Provision. Section 3 that allows the Department to renew the contract for"up to four (4)
years, subject to the continued availability of funding, satisfactory performanoe of service,
parties' written authorization and approval from the Governor and Executive Council. The
Department is in agreement with renewing services for two (2) of the remaining two (2)
years at this time.

The cohtractors provide services that enhance personal wellness, independence,
and recovery by increasing personal awareness, and symptom management of mental
illness. Peer support services include supportive interactions and shared experiences
using an Intentional Peer Support model that fosters recovery from mental illness and
self-advocacy skills through personal connection and building Telatlonships. The
contractors provided peer services to 2,161 adults with mental illness in State Fiscal Year
2019 as evidenced by quarterly data reports. The Department conducted onrsite reviews
in Stale Fiscal Year 2019 of all contractors As evidenced in the reviews, programming
was. delivered using principles and practice of Intentional Peer Support and related peer
disciplines.

All contractors met expectations as outlined in NH Administrative Rule He-M 402
and developed quality improvement plans with the Department to address areas needing
improvement. The contractors have taken advantage of available technical assistance
and trainings to maintain well-rounded, professional, and sustainable peer-run programs.

Peer support agencies provide individuals with a comprehensive array of in-house
and community based discussion groups, practice groups, educational events, social
outings, community outreach, and community support. Peer support agencies provide
Intentional Peer Support services through face-to face meetings and telephone calls.
Telephone-based peer support services, Known as. Warmline Services, are available
statewide to assist individuals v^o may experience mental health crises outside of regular
business hours.

Three (3) of the agencies, H.E.A.R.T.S. Peer Support Agericy, MonadnocK Area
Peer Support, artd The Stepping Stone Drop-In Center Association, also provide respite
beds for individuals who have a mental Illness, are experiencing or at risk of a mental
health crisis, and need a therapeutic respite from their current living situation. Respite
beds provide twenty-four (24) hour seven (7) days a week access to peer support services
and are available for up to a maximum of seven (7) days. Peer Support Agencies and
peer respite services are also In accordance with the recommendations 10 Year Mental
Health Plan and Community Mental Health Agreement.
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Each contractor's effectiveness to deliver sen/ices will be rrteasured through
programmatic audits, reviev^, and ongoing financial audits relative to areas that Include,
but are not limited to:

• Monthly financial ratios, expenses, and status;
• Outreach activities:

•  Educational events;

•  Program evaluations and surveys;
•  Service deliverable expectations;

•  Numbers served on daily basis, number of current rriembers, and program
utilization totals;

• Ongoing steps to increase membership; and
• Number of services provided beyond the immediate crisis stabilization, including

referrals. ' ,

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request.' individuals with
mental health conditions, statewde, may not have access to the valuable support they
rely on to manage the symptoms of their mental illness. Should th'es« peer support
sen/ices become unavailable, some individuals may require a higher level of service.
Including hospitalization. which is significantly more costly than peer support services.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: 55.1% Federal Funds. CFDA #93.958/FAIN SM010035-19and
44.9% General Funds.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds
vAW not be requested to support this program.

Respect^Ily submitt

Lori A. Shibinette
Commissioner

Tht Dtporimeni o/Jftotth and Human S«rvict§'Mittian Utcioin communitUt and femilUt
in providing opportunitit$ for cilixtnt to achiM health and indtpondenee.
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05-95-92-W00l0-7f4J HEALTH AND SOOAL S6RVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OF. HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OIV OF DJV
OF 8EHAVI0RAL.HEALTH. MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT

100% Ft^eril Funds

AcOvilyCcda: 92207143

Vendor tf OUSOl

SuteFlscolYoer Class Title Cless Account Current Budget
Amount IrKrsase/

(Oecreasel

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Centrsds (or Proa Svs 102-500731 S  . 290.154.00 5 S  290.154.00
2018 Centracis for Proo Svs 102-500731 I  290.154.00 5 1  290.154.00
2019 Contrscis lor Proo Svs 102-500731 5
2020 Contrecls lor Proo Svs 102-500731 1 5
2021 Conlrscis for Proo Svs 102-500731 S
2022 Conlrecis for Prog Svs 102-500731 S

Sub<o<al t  SM.30S.00 1 S  800.308.00

lAo Stapplna Stone Oroo-ln Center Aaeoclatlon

Vendor 0 157967

State Flecel Year Cless Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Ir^craaacl

-  (Decrease)
Revlssd Budget

Amount
2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 S  . 209.790.00 $ i  209,790.00
2018 Conirscts for ProQ Svs 102-500731 %  209.790.00 $ S  209.790.00
2019 Conitacls tor Proo Svs 102-500731 i
2020 Conirscts for Prog Svs 102-500731 i J

2021 Contrecit tor Proo Svs 102-500731 i c

2022 Contnicts for Prog Svs 102-500731 i s
Subtotal t  4t9.580.00 i. t  419,500.00

Ltkea Keftlon Coniumer Advlsorv Board

Vendor* 157080

Stele Ftecal Year Class Title Cisas AcfounI Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Conlrects lor Proo Svs 102-500731 S  188.183.00 S $  168.163.00
2018 ' ConiraasloiProg'Svs '102-500731 S  188.183.00 t S  188.183.00
2019 Conirscts (or Prog Svs 102-500731 $ ' 5
2020 Conlrttcis for Prog Svs 102-500731 s S
2021 •Contrscis (or Prog Svs 102-500731 % s
2022 Conirscts for Proo Svs 102-500731 $ •«

Sublotal S  376.388.00 i S  . 376.366.00

Monadnoch Area Peer Sueoort Aoencv

Vendor* 157973

Slate Fiscal Year Class nue Class Account .Currcrtt Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)
Revised Budget

Amount
2017 Conirscts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 S  146.449.00 5  148.449.W
2018 Contracts (or Prog Svs' 102-500731 S  146.449.00 $ S  140.449.00
2019 Conirscts for Prog Svs 102-500731 s ]

2020 Conlrads for Proo Svs 102-500731 s 1 S'
•  2021 Cor^lracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 s s

2022 . '  Conirscu (or Prog Svs 102-500731 5 1

'Subtotal %  292.098.00 t 1  292.898.-00

H.E.A.R.T.S. Peer Support Center of Creator Nashua Reo

c
o

Vender * 209287

Stale Fiscal Year Cless Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Oecreese)

Revised Budgei
Amount

2017 Conlrscis for Prog Svs 102-500731 S  ' 211.860.00 S  . S  211.880.00
2018 Conirscts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 5  211.660.00 S S  - 211.660.00
2019 Conirscts (or Proo Svs 102-500731 s
2020 Contracis (or Prog Svs 102-500731 s s t

2021 Conlrscis for Proo Svs 102-500731 s
2022 Conlrscis (or Prog Svs 102-500731 s c

Subtotal %  423.720.00 5 S  423,720.00.

Page I of 7
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On th« Road to Racovarv. Inc.

Vendor* 156939

9uteFiae«IYaar Cina nOa Class Account Currant BudQat
Amount Incraaaa/

(Oacreaso)

Rovisad Budgat
Amount

2017 Contracit for Pree Svi 102-500731 t  245,562.00 i S  245.562.00

,• 2018 Contracts for Pidq Svs 102-500731 S  245.562.00 i S  245.562.00

2019 Contraai for PiOfl Svt 102-500731 I $

2020 Comracu for Proo Sv« 102-50073I t s

2021 Coniracu (or Proa Svs 102-50073) % s

2022 Coruraeu tor Proa Svs '■ 102-500731 s s  •
Subtotal t  491.124.00 i t  49i;i24.00

ConnacUona Pear Suoood Center
Vendor* 157070

State Fiscal Year ' Class TlUa Ctasa Account Currant Budget Amount Increaea/
(Oecraaaa)

Revlaed Budgat
Amount

2017 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 S  135.751.00 s 5  1 33,751.00
2016 ■ Contracts lor Proa Svi 102-500731 S  135.751.00 S S  135.751.00
2019 Contracts (or Proa $vs 102-500731 t . s
2020 Contracu for Proo Svs 102-500731 t s
2021 Centraas for Proo Svs 102-500731 1 I
2022 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 5 %  . t

Subtotsi %  271.502.00 i S  271,502.00

Tri-Cltv Cenaumara' Action Co-ODarsllve
VendorB157797 *

State Fiscal Year Cleee Title CIsse Account Currartt Budgol
Amount Increetef

(Deereeee)
Revleed Budgst

Amount

2017 Contracts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 t  102.362.W S 5  1 02.382.00
2016 Corttrscts' lor Proa Svs 102-500731 %  102.362.00 S S  102.362.00
7019 Contracts for Ptoo Svs 102-500731 1 s $
2070 'Corwracis for Proo Svs' 107-500731 S s 5

Subtotal t  204.724.0C i i. 204,724.00

I I ).060.a22.00ISUB total" I I 3.0q0.??2.00 \ t

05-95-92-020010-7011 HEAt.TH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS CERT OF. HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH'OIV OF. DtV
OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. PEER SUPPORT SERVICES

100% Geneiei Funds
AciMlyCode: 92207011

Tito AhernaUva LIfs Canter
Vendor B 066801

StataFtecel Year CUse Title Class Account Current Budget Amount Incrtsee/.
(Oecrteee)

Revleed Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts (or Prog Svs 102-500731 5  233.122.00 S S  233.122.00
2018 Ceniracls lor Proa Svs 102-500731 $  233.122.00 s S  233.122.00
2019 Conirecis for Proa Svs 102-500731 s

2020 Contrscis for Proa Svt 102-500731 s s

2021' Contracts (or Proo Svt 102-500731 5
2022 Contrecis lor Prog Svs 102-500731 5 s

Subtotal $  466.244.00 s 1  466.244.00

Tha Steeeine Stone Oroa-tn Center AetoclaUoo
VendorB 157967

Slate Fiscal Yeer Clsis Tftia Class Account CurrentBudget
Amount Incroeeef

(Oacreesa)
Revieod Budget

'Amount

2017 Conlracis lor Prog Svs 102-500731 S  168.555.00 S t  166.555.00

2016 Contracts for Proa Svs 102-500731 %  166.555.00 i t  166^555.00.
2019 Contracts lor Proa Svs 102-500731 5 i
2020 .Contracts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 3 t
2021 Coruracti lor Proo Svs 102-5C0731 s s
2022 Coruracit lor Proo Svs I02-5CO73I t s

Subtoul S  337,110.00 s 1  337,110.00
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1 akM Raainn Cnnttimar Advisory Beard

Vandof f 157060

Slits Flscsl Yasr Class TItIa Class Account Current BudQit
Amount incrastef

(Oscrsas*)

Ravlsad Budgat
Amount

2017 Contrscis tor Proa Svs 102-500731 5  151.106.00 S 9  151.196.00

2016 Contrtcis for Proo Svs 102-500731 5  151.196.00 S $  151,196.00

2010 Contracts lor Proa Svs 102-500731 S 9 S

2020 . Conirocts for Proo Svs 102-500731 s 9

2021 • Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 s 9

2022 Contracts for Proo Svs . 102-500731 i 9

Subtotal. t  302.392.00 9 ■ -i •

Monadnecli Area Paar Sueeon Aaancv

VsndorS 157073

Suta Fiscal Yasr Class TIU# ClassAeceunl Currsnt Bud^st.
Amount l.ncrsssai

(DaerosM)

Ravlsod Budgsi

Amount

2017 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 S  117.685.00 9 9  - 117.665.00

2016 Contrsus for Proo Svs ■102-500731 S  117.665.W S 9  117.665.W

2010 Conlracis lor Preo Svs 102-500731 9

2020 ContrKlS for ProO Svs 102-500731 % 9 9
2021 Corarscts lor Proo Svs 102-500731. 5 9 9
2022 Cemrscls lor Proo Svs 102-500731 $ 9 $

Subtotal 9  235.330.00 S 9  235.330.00

H.O.R.T.S. Pear Suooort Cantor of Crastsr Nashua Roglon VI
Vondor# 209267

State FIscil Year Class Title Class Account Currsnt Budget
Amount ItKretsef

(Dscteasa)
Revised Budgel

Amount

2017 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 9  - I70.216.M 9 S  - 170,218.00
2018

<

102-500731 9  170,216.00 9 S  170,216.00
2019 Corarocts for Proo Svs 102-500731 9 9
2020 Contracts for f^roa Svs 102-500731 S 9

. 2021 Contracts for Prog Svs - •  102-500731 9 9

2022 Ceniraqs for Proo Svs 102-500731 9 t

Subtotal 9  340.436.00 9 9  340.436.00

On tht Road lo Recovory. Inc.
VondOf 9 1S5839

S(M« Fiscal Ye«f Class Tin* Class Account Curront Budgel
Amount Incrsase/ Ravlsad Budool

Amount '

M17 Contfocis (wPfOflSvs 102-500731 107.296.00 107.206.00
2016 Conifaqs (w PfOfl Svi 102-500731 107.206.00 107.206.00

2019 Cooli»cUlw^fOflS« 102-500731
2020 Comrscii (or PfOd Svi I02-50073I-
2021 Contmclt Iv Pfoq Svi 102-500731

2022 Contrscu tof Profl Svi 102-500731
Sublotsi 394.502.00 394.592.00

Connections Peer SuoborK Mentor
Vendor# 157070 •

State Fiscal Yter Cites Title Class Account Curreni Budgat
Amount Incraaaef

(Oacraait)
Revfaod Budget

Ambuni

2017 . Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 9  109.071.00 9 S  109.071.00

2016 Cortirscis (or Proa Svs 102-500731 S  109.071.00 9 9  109,071.00
2019 Contracts (or Prog Svs 102-500731 9
7020 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 9 9

2021 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 9 ,9
2022 Contracts for Proa Svs 102-500731 9

Subioial 9  ,218.142.00 9 9  216.142.00

TrI-Cliv Consumart'Action Co-00«rallve ,

Vender #157797

Siaia Flacei Year Class Title Class Account Currant Budgel AmounI Increase/
(Decrease)

Revtsad Budget
Amount

2017 ' Contracts lor Proa Svs 102-500731 9  02.245.00 9 9  62.245.00
2016 Cerurecis tor Prog Svs 102-500731 9  62.245.00 9 9  62.245.00
2019 Corarecis (or Prog Svs. 102-500731 9 9 9

2020 ' Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 9 9 9

F*Se 3 of 7



2021 Conlrtcia for Proo Svt 102-500731 S S S
'  2022 Contracts tor Proa Svs 102-500731 s t $

SutMoUl t  104.490.00 S I 164,490.00

1  sueTOTAL
■

S  2.458.730.00 .

i 2.458.738.00

OS'0S'02-92201<M t IB HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OP. HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 0(V
. BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES. PEER SUPPORT SERVICES

100% Gtneril Fund!

Activity C«de: 0220411S

Tha Alttmatlv* Lift Ctntar

Vendof»06M01 •

Stitt Fiacal Vtar Glut TiUt Class Aeeourti Currtnt BuOgsl
Amount Incrtatsf

(Oocrtttti

Rtvltod Budgtt
Amount

2017 Coiuracls for Proo Svs 102-500731 S  . i I
2oie Cottiracis for Pros Svs 102-500731 s I S

2019 Ceruroeii for Proo Svt 102-500731 S  233.122.00 s . s 233.122.00
2020 CorUracti for Proo Svs 102-500731 S  190.&32.00 s 6.2SO.OO s 1fi7.082.00'
2021 Coniracts for ProQ Svs 102-500731 s s 190.632.00 s 1fi0.632.00
2022 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 % s 190.632.00 s 190.632.00

Subtoul i  433.fiS4.00 } 367.914.00 1 811,866.00

Ths Sleoolno Slone Orooln Center Association

Vendor# 157967

State Fiscal Year Clasa Title Class Account Current Budget <
Amount Irtcrease/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for PrOQ Svs 102-500731 s I S
' 2016 Controcls for Proo Svs 102^500731 s i $
2019 Centrecls lor Prog Svs ■ 102-500731 S  168.555.00 I . 9 l6a.995.X-
2020 Contracts (or Proo Svs 102-50073I S  . 171.573.00 I 6.250.00 9 177.623.x
2021 Coniracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 i 171.573.00 9 l7t.573.X
2022 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 s 171.573.00 9 171.573.x

Subtotal S  .340.128.00 s 349.396.00 9 689.924.M
-

Lakes Rsalen Consumar Advisory Board

Vendor# 157060 '

State Fiscal Year Class TiO* Class Account Current Budget
Amount Incresaef

lOscreaae)

Revleed Budget
Amount

2017 Centiacts for Proo Svs 102-500731 s S 9
2016 Corttmcis for Proo Svs 102-500731 $ 1
2019 Contracts (or Proo Svs 102-500731 S  151.196.00 s  . 9 151.106.x
2020 Contracts lor Prog Svs ' 102-500731 5  150.319.00 s 6.250.00 9 lSe.569.X
202) Coruradi for Proo Svs 102-500731- s 150.319.00 9 1S0.319.X
2022 Contracts ftx Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 150.310.x 9 150.3I9.X

SutRotal %  301.919.00 s 306.866.x S e08.403.X

Monadrmh Araa Pssr Suoeort Aooncv

Vendor# 157973

Steta Fiscal Year Class TiUe Ctesi Account Current Budget
Amount Increesef

(Oecreeae)

Revised Budgat
Amount

2017 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 i 9
20.16 Contracts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 s s 9
2019 Contracts for Proo Sv) 102-500731 S  117.665.00 t 9 117.665.x
2020 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 S  122.561.00 s 6.250.x 9 128.611.X
2021 ConiraciJ for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ s 122.S61.X S 122.561.X
2022 Conirscis for Proo Svs 102-500731 9 1?2,5ei.X 9 122.561.X

Subtotal I  240.226.00 t 25i.372.X 491.996.00

Vendor« 209267

State Fiscal Year Class TiUa Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decreseo)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Coniracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 $ 9
2016 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 s s 9
2019 Contracts lor Proo Svs I02-S0073I $  170.216.00 s 9 170.218.x
2020 Coniracia for Proo Svs 102-500731 %  194.727.00 S  6.250.00 9 2X.977.X
2021 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 S  194.727:00 9 194.727.x
2022 CorHrKia for Prog Svs 102-500731 I  194.727.00 9 194.727.x

« Ol 7
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Subtotal - 1 384.945.00 8 395.704.00 » 7M.e49.<)0

On (h« Read to Receverv. Inc. ,

Vendor* 1S8S39

Slate Flecal Year Clase riUe Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

W17 Contracti (or Proo Sve 102-5O0731 s S

2018 Contracts lor Proa Svs 102-500731 s $
2019 CoAiraets for Proa Svs ' 102-S00731 S  ' 197.298.00 s i 197.296.00

2020 Contracts for Piofl Svs 102-500731 i  182.903.00 %  6,250.00 s 169.153.00
2021 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 % S  182.903.00 s 182.903.00
2022 Coniracis >or Proa Svs 102-500731 s t  182.903.00 s 182.903.00

Subtotal 1  380.199.00 i 372.056.00 i 793,2$$.00

Connacllona Peer SwoDorl Center

Vendor* 1S7070

Stale Fiscal Veer Class TttJs Claee Account Current Budget
Amount Increeee/'

(Oecrease)

Revleed Budget

Amount

2017 Controcts (or Proa Svs 102-500731 5 S

2018 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 % s
2010 Contracts for Profi Svt 102-500731 $ . 109.071.00 S - t 109.071.00

• 2020 Conirscts for Proo SvS 102-500731 S  108.294.00 S 8.250t00 i 114.544.00

2021 Coniracis for Roa Svs 102-500731 5 108.294.00 i 108.294.00

2022 Controcts for Proa Svs 102-500731 % 108.294.00 i 108.294.00

Subtotal %  217.305.00 5 222.838.00 I 440,203.00

Trl-Cirv Coneumere' Action Co-oo*ratlve

Vendor* 187707

Suie Fiscal Yo'er Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revtsad Budget
Amount

2017 Conlricis lor Proo Svs 102-500731 S I i

2018 <- Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 i $ %
2019 Contricti (or Proo Svs 102-500731 S 82.245.00 S $ •  82.245.00

2020 CorUrscis lor Prog Svs -102-500731 s 58.159.00 S <  6.250.00 i 84.409.00

2021 ' Contracts tor Proo Svs . 102-500731 • $ . s 58.159.00 i 58.159.00

2022 Corttrocis lor Prog Svs 102-500731 s . t 58.159.00 $ 58.159.00

Subtotal ' $ 140.404.00 1 122.568.00 $ 282.972.00

SUBTOTAL 1 1 It 2,408.736.00-18 2.408.738.00 18 4.817.472.00

05-95-92-922010-4120' HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OF. HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OlV.
BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES. MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT

100% Federal Funds

ActJvilyCode: 92204120

The AltemaUvo Life Center '

Vendor«068801

State Fiecei Year ClesB Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Irrcreate/

(Oecrease)

Revteed Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Proo Svs 182-500731 s S 8

2018 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 $ s 8

2019 Contracis for Proo Svs 102-500731 8  290.154.00 s 8' 290.t 54.00
2020 Coruracis (or Proo Svs 102-500731 8  237.516.00 8 8. 237.518.00
2021 Coruracis for Proo Svs 102-500731 8 8  237,516.00 8  237.518.00
2022 Coruracis for Proo Svs 102-500731 8  237.518.00 8  237,516.00

SutMotal 8  527.870.00 8  475.032.00 8  1.002.702.00

The StoDolno Slonc Dreo-ln Center Aseoclallon

Vendor * 157967

State Flacal Year Cloea TItJo Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increeee/

(Decreose)

Revteed Budget
•  Amount

2017 Contracis lor Proo Svs 102-500731 8 8

2018 Coniracis for Proo Svt 102-500731 8 8
2019 Coniracis for Proo Svs 102-500731 8  209.790.00 8 8  209.790.00
2020 Contracis for Prog Svt 102-500731 8  213,548.00 8 8  2t 3.548.00

2021 Controcis for Proo Svs 102-500731 8  213.546.00 8  213.546.00

2022 Contracis lor Proo Svs 102-SOC731 8 8  213.548.00 8  213.546.00
SutMotal 8  423.336.00 8  427.092.00 8  850,428.00

P}|eSoi7
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LckoB R«fl4on ContumBr Atfvfterv Bot'd

Vendor* IS7060 •

Stete PiBcel Veer Class Title Class Account Currant Budget
Amount Increstel

lOflcreasa)

Ravlaad Budget
Amount

2017 Cenlraai for Preo Svs 102-800731 $ 8 8

2018 Contracts lor ProQ Svs ' 102-800731 • S . 8 } .

2019 Contrscts (or Prog Svs 102-500731 % 188.183.00 8 8 188.183.00

2020 CorUncts for Prog Svs 1O2-S0C731 I 187.092.00 8 . 8 187.092.00

2021 Corttracti (or Proe Svs 102-800731 s . 8 187.002.00 8 187.092.00

2022 Certt/acli (or Preg Svs 102-800731 s . 8 187.092.00 8 187.092.00

SuMetai s 379,279.00 8 374.184.00 8 749.499.00

Monednock Art! Peer Suooort Aeencv

Vender* 187073

8tau FUcel Veer Claas Title Class Account Currant Budgtl
Amount increase/

(OaeraaM)

ReviMd Budget

Amount

2017 Centracts-lor ProgSvs 102-800731 i 8 8

2018 ' Contracts (or Proo Svs 102-800731 s 8 8

2010 Contracts (or Prog Svs 102-800731 S  148.449.00 8 • ̂ 8 148.449.00

2020 Contracts (or Proo Svs 102-800731 S  152,544.00 8 8 152.844.00.

2021 Contracts (or Prog Svs 102-800731 8 8 <  tS2.S44.00 8 182.544.00

X  2022 ■ Comracu (or Prog Svs 102-800731 s 8 192.544.00 1 182.544.00

Subtotal $  298,993.00 i -  308.068.00 1 . 894,081.00

H.EA.R.T.S. Pear Supoort Canter o< Oreaior Naabus Raolon VI

Vandor * 200287

Slate Fia'cel Year aaas TlUt Class Account Currant Budget
Amount Incresaai

(Oacraase)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts (or Proo Svs 102-500731 $ 8 8

2018 Contracts (or Prog Svs 102-800731 s  • .8 8 .

2019 Contrscts (or Prog Svs 102-500731 I  211,800.00 8 8 211.880.00

2020 Corerscts (or Prog Svs 102-800731 &  192.304.00 8 . 8 192.384.00

2021 . Contracts lor Preg Svs - 102-500731 8 8 192.304.00 8 192.364.00

2022 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-800731 8 8 192.384.00 8 192.384.00

Subtotal $  404.224.00 8 384.728.00 8 788.952.00

On the Read to Racovary, inc.

Vender* 188839

Slate Fiacal Year . Class TlUe Class Account Currant Budget
Amount Irtcresse/

(Oeereaae)

Ravlsad Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts lor Prod Svs 102-800731 s  . • 8 8

2018 Contrscts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 8 8 1 .

2010 Contracts lor Preg Svs 102-500731 8  245.802.00 8 8 245-.S62.00

2020 Contrecti lor Proo Svs 102-800731 8  227.640.00 8 8 227.049.00

2021 Contracis lor Prog Svs 102-500731 8 8 227,648.00 8 227.846.00

2022 Contracts lor Prog Svs 102-800731 8 227.646.00 8 227.046.00

Subtotal 8  473.208.00 8 • 455.292.00 8 920.800.00

Conneeiiena Peer Suooort Center

Vendor* 187070

State Fiscal Year ClBss TlUa Class Account Currant Budget
Amount Increase/

(Oecreeae)

Ravlaad Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts (or Proo Svs 102-500731 8 8 8

2018 Contraas lor Prog Svs 102-800731 8 8 8 .

2019 Contracts (or Prog Svs 102-500731 8  135.781.00 8 8 135.781.00

2020 Contracts lor Preg Svi 102-800731 -8 1 34.784.00 8 . 8 134.704.00

2021 • Contraas (or Prog Svs 102-800731 8 134.784.00 8 134.704.00

2022 Contracts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 8 134.784.00 8 134.784.00

Subtotal 8  270,939.00 i 269.868.00 8 540.103.00

*

Co-eoaretive

Vender* 187797

State Fiscal Year Class Tide Ctm Account Curroni Budget
Amount Increase/

(Oacraaaa)

Ravlaad Budget
Amount

2017 Contraas lot Prog Svs 102-800731 '8 8 1

2018 Coniraas for Proo Svs 102-500731 8 . 8 8 .

2010 Coniracis l0> Prog Svs 102-500731 8 102.362.00 S 8 102.362.00

Pj|e6o'7
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2020 ConlnKU lor Proo Sv« 102-500791 $ ' 134.S19.00 S S  134.619.00

2021 ConirocU lor ProQ Svt 102-500731 S 1  I34.st9.00 S  134,619.00.

2022 Co/Mracu lor Proa Svi 102-500731 s S  134.619.00 S  134.619.00

SuMoUt I  230.801.00 S  2S9.23S.00 1  SOe.219.00

I i 3.010.2a2.00 1 t a.flSO.222.00 i > 9.970.444.00 |ISUB TOTAL

05-95-91-910010-5710 HEALTH AND SOCUL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OP. HHSi CLENCLIPF HOME FOR ELDER.
GLENCLIFF HOME. PROFESSIONAL CARE

80% Other Fund}/ 20% General Fur^a

AclUty Code: 91000000
The Altonallvo Life Center

Ver«dorP06SS01

Stale Flacel Year Claae Tide Claae Account Cunent Budget
Amount Increato/

(Decreaae) '

Ravleed Budget
Amount

2018 ConauRenis 04S-5004S4 S  1.200.00 S S  1.200.00

2019 Coniullents 046-5004S4 5  I.20O1OO $ S  1.200.00

2020 ConauRants 046-500464 i s 5

SubloUl S  2.400.00 i S  2.400.00

SUBTOTAL 2.400.00 I $ H 2.400.00 I

....TOTAL t  10.040,316.00 11 S.TM.OSI.OO I S 10,300.274.00 1

Pa|i7«t7
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHmZ

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL health

129 PLEASANT STREET. CONCORD, NH 03301
603-27I.95M I.800-8S2-334S CxL 9544

Fji; 605-27 M332 TDD Access: I -SOO-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov

May 23, 2019

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

1) Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division for Behavioral Health, to
exercise renewal options and amend existing agreements with the vendors listed below to continue
providing peer support services to adults with mental Illness by Increasing the total price limitation
by $2,659,479 from $8,280,837 to $10,940,316 and by extending the completion date from June
30,2019 to June 30, 2020, effective July 1. 2019 or upon Governor and Executive Council approval
whichever is later. 55.45% Federal Funds, 44.55% General Funds.

Vendor Name .
Vendor

Number
Location

Contract

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Contract

Amount

G&C Approval

Connections Peer
Support Center

#157070-

B001
Portsmouth $734,466 $243,078 $977,544

0:06/29/16 #23

A1: 6/20/18#33B

H.E.A.R.T.S Peer

Support Center
#209287-

B001
Nashua $1,146,234 $387,091 $1,533,325

0:06/29/16 #23

A1: 6/20/18#33B

Lakes Region
Consumer Advisory

Board

#157060-

B001
Laconia $1,018,137 $337,411 $1,355,548

■ 0:06/29/16 #23

A1:6/20/18#33B

Monadnock Area

Peer Support Agency
#157973-

6001
Keene $792,342 $275,105 $1,067,447

0:06/29/16 #23

A1:6/20/18#33B

On the Road to

Recovery, Inc.
#158839-

B001
Manchester $1,328,574 $410,549 $1,739,123

0:06/29/16 #23

A1:6/20/l8#33B

The Stepping Stone
Drop-In Center
Association

#157697-

B001
Claremont $1,135,035 $385,119 $1,520,154

0:06/29/16 #23

Al: 6/20/l8#33B

The Alternative Life
Center

#168081-

.6001
Conv/ay $1,572,228 S428.348 $2,000,576

.0:06/29/16 #23

A1:06/2l/l7#38

A2: 6/20/18#33B

Tri-City Consumers'
Action Co-operative

#157797-

B001
Rochester $553,821 $192,778 $746,599

0:06/29/16 #23

A1;6/20/18#33B

Total $8,280,837 $2,659,479 $10,940,316



rilUACt*! Diaii

Lake* Realon Consumer AiMsOfV Board

Vendor • 1S7060

State Ftseat Year Class Title Class Account Current BudQet
Amount Increasef

(Oecroase)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Proa Svs 102-500731 S  151.196.00 * S  151.106.00

2016 Contracts for Proa Svs 102-500731 S  151.196.00 1 I  151.196.00

2019 Contracts lor Proa Svs 102-500731 s S S

2020 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 s s S ■

1  302,392.00 9 $  302,392.00

Monadnock Area Peer Suooort Aoencv

Vendor 9 157973

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Conlracts (or Prog_Svs 102-500731 S  117^685.00 9 J_ 117.865.00

2018 Contracts lor Proa Svs ■  102-500731 S  117.665.00 9 5  117.665.00

2019 Conlracis lor Proa Svs 102-500731 s 1 9

2020 Contraas lor Proa Svs 102-500731 s s
9  235.330.00 i 9  235.330.00

H.EJk.R.T.8. Peer Support Center of Greater Nasfiue Ra«Ion VI

Vendor • 209287

sute Fiscal Year Class TlUa Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Docroese)

Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Proa Svs 102.500731 9  170.218.00 9 9  170.218.00

2018 Contracts (or Proa Svs 102-500731 9  170218.00 9 9  17O218.O0

2019 Conlracts (or Proa Svs 102-500731 s « 9

2020 Contracts lo« Proa Svs 102-500731 s 9

SuMotal 9  340.436.00 9 1  340.436.00

On the Road to Recovery. Inc.

Vendor* 158839

State Ftacel Year Class Title Cisse Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budgst
Amount '

2017 Contrads lor Proo SvS 102-500731 9  197.296.00 9  197,296.00

2018 Contracts (or Proo Svs 102-500731 9  197.296.00 9 9  197.298.00

2010 Contracts lor Proa Svs 102-500731 9 1 9

2020 Conlracts lor Proa Svs 102-500731 9

9  394,592.00 9 1  3KS92.00

Connections Peer Support Centar

Vendor# 157070

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
/Unouht Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 S  109.071.00 $ 9  109071.00

2018 Contracts lor Proa Svs 102-500731 9  109 071.00 » 9  109.071.00

2019 Conlracis lor Proa Svs 102-500731 9 9

2020 Conlracts (or Proo Svs 102-500731 9 9 9

Subtotal 9  218,142.00 9 9  218.142.00

Trl-City Consumers' Action Co.«peratlvo

vendors 157797

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Cenlrads lor Proo Svs 102-500731 9  82 245.00 > 9  62245.00

2018 Contrads lor Proo Svs 102-500731 9  62.245.00 9 9  82.245.00

2019 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 $ S 9

2020 Conlracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 S 9 9

Subtotal 9  164.490.00 9 9  184,490.00

SUB TOTAL t % 2.45e.736.00 \ % 2.*M.73g.00

05-95-fl2-92201<M1l8 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OGPT OP. HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV.
BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICeS. PEER SUPPORT SERVICES

100% General Funds

Adivlty Code: 9220411 a

The Aitemetive Life Center'

Pase 3 of 6
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VendO(*06U01

Stato Fiscal Yasr Class Tide Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increeea/

(Decrease)

RcvtMd Budget
Amount

2017 Contrects lor Proa Svs 102-500731 $ $

2018 Conireds lor Proa Svs 102-500731 % 8 $ .

2019 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 t  233.122.00 S . 233.122.00

2020 Contracts tor Pioa Svs 102-500731 8 190.832.00 190.632.00

SutMotal S  233.122.00 8 190.832.00 8 423.954.00

Th* Sttoolna Stem OrotMn Csntor Association

Vendor# 157987

Stale Fiscal Year Class Tltla CIsss Account Current Budget
Amount irxreesV

(Decresse)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contradt for Proo Svs 102-500731 s 8 8

2018 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 $ 8 8 ■

201« Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 s  i6asss.oo S 8 168.555.00

2020 Contrects for Proo Svs 102-500731 S >71.573.00 ? 171.573.00

Subtotal $  168.555.00 8 171.573.00 8 340.128.00

Lakes Realon Consumer Advisory Board

Vendor# 157080

State Fiscal Year Class Title Cissa Account Cur^t Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

' Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 8 8

2018 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 % 8 } .

2019 Contracts tor Proo Svs 102-500731 S  151,196.00 . 8 151.196.00

2020 Contrscti lor Proa Svs 102-500731 s 8 150.319.00 8 150.319.00

SutHotal $  151.198.00 S 150.319.00 1 301.616.00

Wonadnocli Area Peer Support Aaency

Vendor# 157673

State Fiscal Year CUss This Class Account Current Budget
Amount IrKreaso/

(Oecreese)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 s S 8

2018 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 s 8 8 .

2019 Contracts for Proa Svs 102-500731 S  117.665.00 S . 8 117.685.00

2020 Contracts (or Proa Svs 102-500731 s 8 122.561.00 8 122.561.00

Subtotal S  117.065.00 8 122.561.00 8 240,226.00

H.£>LR.T.S. Peer Support Centor of Greater Nashua ReoIon VI

vendor #209287

State Fiscal Year Class Thie Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount,

2017 Cordracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 S 8

2018 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 s 8 8 -

2019 Contrads (or Proo Svs 102-500731 $  170.218.00 8 - 8 170.218.00

2020 Cor\tracis (or Proo Svs 102-500731 $ S 194.727.00 8 194.727.00

Subtotal $  170.218.00 8 194.727.00 8 364.946.00

On the Road to Roeoverv. inc.

Vertdor# 156839

State Fiscal Year Class Tltla Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revtsod Budget

Amount

2017 Contracis (or Proa Svs 102-500731 5 8 8

2016 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 S 8 8 .

2019 Contrads (or Proo Svs 102-500731 S  197.296.00 8 . 8 197.296.00

2020 Contrads for Proo Svs 102-500731 S 8 182.903.00 8 182.903.00

Subtotal $  197.296.00 8 162.903.00 8 380.199.00

Connections Peer Suooort Centor

Vendor# 157070

State Fiscal Year Class Tide Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 8 8

2018 Cofdrads for Proa Svs 102-500731 s 8 8 •

2019 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 S  109.071.00 5 8 109.071.00

2020 Contracts for Proa Svs 102-500731 5 8 108.294.00 8 108.294.00

Subtotal S  109,071.00 8 108.294.00 8 217.366.00

Pate *ot6
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Trt-Cltv Consumara' Action C».oparatlva

Vendor# 157797

State Flacal Yaar Clasa Title Class Account Current Budgat
Amount Increase/

(Oacreasa) .
Raviaad Budgti

Amount

2017 Contraqs for Proa Svs 102-500731 s S I

2018 Contrads for Proa Svs 102-500731 s s S -

2019 Coniradt lor Proa Svs 102-500731 S  82.245.00 . 62.245.00

2020 Contraqs for Proq Svs • 102-500731 i 58.159.00 s 58.159.00

Subtotal 6  62,245.00 $ 58.159.00 t 140,404.00

SUB TOTAL %  1,229,388.00 6 1,179,368.00 1 $ 2.408,730.00

05.95.92.922010-4120 health and SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OF. HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV.
BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES. MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT

100% Fadaral Funds

AqMty Code: 92204120

Tba Altamatlva Lite Center

vendor # 066601

State Fiscal Yaar Class Title Class Account Currortt Budget
Amount Increata/

(Decraasal

Ravlsad Budgat

Amount

2017 Contraqs for Proo Svs t02-50073t s i i

2018 Comracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 i S •

2019 Contrads for Proo Svs t02-50073t S  290.154.00 s 290.154.00

2020 Contrads lor Proo Svs 102-500731 $ 237.516.00 ? 237.516.00

Subtotal $  290.164.00 t 237,516.00 s 627,670.00

Tba SlappInQ Stone Orop4n Center Association

Vendor# 157967 -

State Fiscal Yaar Class Title Class Account CurratTt Budget
Amount Increase/

(Oacreasa)

Ravlsad Budgat
Amount

2017 . CorKtads for Proa Svs 102-500731 ' S S S

2016 Contrads for Proo Svs 102-500731 s S i

2019 Contrads for Proo Svs 102-500731 S  209.790.00 $ . 209.790.00

2020 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 6 213.546.00 V 213.546.00

Subtotal 1  209.790.00 s 213.546.00 1 -423,336.00

Lakes Raoion Consumer Advisory Board

Vendor# 157060

State Flacal Year Class Titia Class Account Current Budget
Amount Incraasa/

(Oacreasa)
Ravlsad Budget

Amount

2017 Contrads lor Proa Svs 102-500731 ' i 3 S

2018 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 I S •

2019 Contrads for Proa Svs 102-500731 S  188.183.00 S . i 186J 83.00

2020 Contrads for Proo Svs 102-500731 S 187.092.00 6 187.092.00

Subtotal %  188,183.00 S 187.092.00 s 376.275.00

Monadnoch Area P—f Support Afloncy

vendor# 1S7973

Suta Fltcal Year Class TKIe Class Account Currant Budget
Amount incroasaf

(Dacfaasa)

Ravtaad Budgat
Amount

2017 Controqs tor Prog Svs 102-500731

2018 Contraqs tor Prop Svs 102-500731

2019 Contracts tor Ptoo Svs 102-500731 U6.<4900 146.449.00

2020 Contraqs for Prog Svs 102-500731 152.544.00 152.544.00

Subtotal 146,449.00 152.544.00 298,993.00

M.eAR.T.S. Poor Support Cantor of Oroater NasOua Region VI

vendor a 209287

Stato Fiscal Yaar Class Titl# Class Account Cunant Budget'
Amount Incraaso/

(Dacraato)

Ravlsad Budgat

Amount

2017 Contracis for Prop Svs 102-500731

20t6 Contraqs for Prop Svs 102-500731

2019 Contraqs for Prop Svs 102-500731 211.860.00 211,860.00

2020

SubtoUl

Contraqs for Prop Svs 102-500731

211,860.00

192.364.00

192.364.00

192.364.00

404,224.00

#afe S ol6
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On tn* Road to Rocovory. Inc.

Vendor* IS8839

Sute Flscei Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Decrease)
Revbed Budoet

Amount

2017 Comrade for Proa Svs 102-500731 S I

2018 Comrade for Proo Sve 102-500731 $ .

2010 Contrads lor Proa Svs 102-500731 S  245.562.00 i 6 .  245.562.00

2020 Contrade lor Proo Svs 102-500731 % i 227.646.00 S 227.646.00

Subteui %  245.$«2.00 i 227.646.00 1 473.208.00

Connection* Peer Supoort Center

Vendor* 157070

Sute Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Currant Budget
Arrtount IrKrease/

(Decrease)
Revised Budget

Amount

2017 Comrads for Proo Svs 102-500731 S $ i

2018 ' Comrade for Proa Svs 102-500731 $ .

2019 Comrade for Proo Svs 102-500731 $  135.751.00- S .. I35.75t.00

2020 Comrads for Proo Svs 102-500731 134.764.00 I 134.764.00

Subtotal t i  135,761.00 5 134.784.00 I 270.633.00

Trl^hy Consumers' Action Co-ooerathre

Vendor* 157797

State Flical Year Class TlUa Class Account Current Budget
Amount increase/

(Decrease)

Revbed Budget

Amount

2017 Comrade for Proo Svs 102-500731 5 S I
2018 Comrads for Proo Svs 102-500731 s 5 S

2019 Conlrads for Proo Svs 102-500731 S  102.362.00 S $  102.362.00

2020 Conlrads for Proo Svs 102-500731 S  t34.6l9.00 5  134.619.00

Subtotal %  102.362.00 6  134,619.00 $  - 236,981.00

|< 1.S30.111.00 ( $ 1.4g0.111.00 I t a.(H0.222.00 IjSUS TOTAL

05-96-91-910010-$7tO HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: GLENCUFF HOME FOR ELDER.
CLENCUFF HOME, PROFESSIONAL CARE

80% Otficr Funds/ 20% General Funds

Adtvify Code: 91000000

Ti>e Attenatlve Lib Canter

Vendor * 068801

State Fbeal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget
Amount increase/

(Decrease)

Revised Budget
Amount

2016 Consuitams 046-500464 S  1.200.00 S i  1.200.00

2019 Consutiants 046-500464 S  1.200.00 S 6 - 1.200.00

2020 Consuitams 046-500464 S s s

Subtotal i  2,400.00 s $  2,400.00

TTSUB TOTAL 2.400.00 S 2,400.00

TOTAL t  0.280.637.00 1$ 2.650.479 001 S 10.040.310.00 1

Page 6 of 6
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STATE OF NEW' HAMPSHIRE
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May 16. 2018

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House
Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTiON

1) Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Behavioral Health.
Bureau of Mental Health Services, to exercise renewal options to agreements with the
vendors listed below to continue providing peer support services to adults with rnental
Illness, by Increasing the price limitation by $2,760,679 from $5,520,158 to $8,280,837,
and by extending the contract completion dates from June 30. 2018 to June 30, 2019,
effective upon approval by the Governor and Executive Council. Funding is
55.45%Fed6ral, 44.55% General Funds

2) Upon approval of Request #1, authorize the Department to process advance payments of
up to a maximum of one-twelfth (1/12th) of each contract price limitation for State Fiscal
Year 2019.

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 29,

Vendor Location
Current
Amount

Increase
Amount

Revised
Amount

Connection Peer Support Center • Portsmouth. NH $489,644 $244,822 $734,466

H.E.A.R.T.S. Peer Support
Center of Greater Nashua Region

VI

Nashua, NH $764,156 $302,078 $1,146,234

Lakes Region Consumer
Advisory Board

Laconla, NH $678,758 $339,379 $1,018,137

Monadnock Area Peer Support
Agency

Keene, NH $528,226 $264,114 $792,342

On the Road to Recovery, Inc. Manchester, NH $885,716 $442,858 $1,328,574

The Stepping Stone Drop-In
Center Association

Claremont, NH $756,690 3378.345 $1,135,035

The Altemativo Life Center Conway, NH $1,047,752 $524,470 $1,572,228

Tri-Clty Consumers' Action Co-
- operative

•Rochester. NH $369,214 $184,607 $553,821

Totals $5,520,168 $2,760,679 $8,280,837
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Funds are available In State Fiscal Year 2010 with authority to adjust encumbrances
between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office without further approval from the
Governor and Executive Council, if needed and justified.

Please see attached financial detail.

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is for continuation of peer support sen/Ices to adults with
long-term and/or severe mental illness at Peer Support Agencies. The Contractors provide
services that enhance personal wellness, Independence, and recovery by reducing crises due
to symptoms of mental Illness. Peer support services include supportive interactions and
shared experiences using an Intentional Peer Support model that fosters recovery from mental
illness and self-advocacy skills.

Peer support services teach wellness self-management, and provide outreach through
face-lo-face meetings, or telephone calls; to provide continued support to individuals who may
not be able to attend face-to-face peer support service meetings. Telephone peer support
services are available statewide to assist individuals who may experience mental health crises
during hours when the contractors' agencies are dosed for business. These eight (8) Peer
Support Agency contractors expect to serve a total of 3,990 individuals through these contract
amendments.

Contractors produce a monthly newsletter to Inform members, participants, community
mental health centers, community organizations, and the public about services and ongoing
activities at the agency. Activities include skills trainings and educational events for members
to learn about topics such as symptom management and how to navigate services, local
education and community outreach efforts around stigma, wellness, and recovery, and
meetings with other human' service providers to facilitate appropriate referrals. The
newsletters and documentation of monthly trainings, educational meetings, and community
outreach events are submitted on a monthly basis to the Department.

The DHHS conducts a review of all contracted Peer Support Agency polldes and
procedures to ensure they are all up to date, on file, and meet expectations of the contract.
Ongoing tracking and oversight Is maintained by the Department. Contractors .produce
quarterly statistical data reports that are submitted to the Department based on contract
deliverables. Monthly reports are submitted that include a list of trained staff and trainings they
have completed, service utilization data, program activity data, revenue and expense by cost
and program category, a Capital Expenditure Report, an Interim Balance Sheet, a Profit and
Loss statement, arid all Board Meeting Minutes. If iterns are not being met a corrective action
plan is required. The Contractor also prepares an annual report for presentation to the
Department and Mental Health Planning and Advisory Council. Each contractor undergoes a
bi-annual quality Improvement review and participates In ongoing monitoring and reporting
based on these reviews. Each contractor conducts member satisfaction surveys as requested
by the department and at any time the contractor Is found out of compliance, the agency has
30 days to submit a corrective action plan to ensure compliance is regained.

Approval of the advance payment for each of the eight (8) contractors will allow them to
continue to cover operating expenses. If approved, the total advance payment amount will not
exceed $331,281. The funds will be used to cover day to day costs that include payroll and
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occupancy. The Department considers advance payment to these vendors as a r^cessary
method to ensure ongoing services for the clients that they serve. The Department is in close
communication with these agencies and monitors their financial status on an ongoing basis.

Language In the eight (8) contracts reserves the Department's right to renew each
contract for up to four (4) addrtional years, subject to the continued availability of furids,
satisfactory performance of the contractors, and Governor and Executive Council approval.

Should the Govemor and Executive Council not approve this request, 3,990 Individuals
may not have access the valuable support that they rely on to manage their symptoms of
mental illness. Some Individuals may require a higher level of service, including hospltalization,
should these peer support services become unavailable.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of funds: 44.55% General Funds and 55.45% Federal FufkIs from United
States Department of Health and Human Services, Block Grants for Community Mental Health
Services, Catalog of Federal Domestic Award (CFDA) 93.958, and Federal Award
Identification Number (FAIN) SM010035-18

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. Genera! Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Katja S. Fox
Director

Approved by:
Jeffrey A. Meyers
Commissioner

. Tut Dcfidflmcm ot Httnn «nd Human Struhat' Mizaion ts tojofn oarvnuf^lias tnd fa/nlUos
/n fuoviOino ofipodunitiBS ̂ cllinnt to Khievt health and Indepandanco.



Financial Details for Peer Support Services

05-9S-«2-e:0010-7\43 HEALTH AND SOCUL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVC5 DEPT Of. HHS: GEHAVlORAL HEALTH 01V Of OtV
OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. MENTAL HEALTH SLOCK GRANT

100* Feeeroi Finds ' " "

AcksHtv Co9a; 92207)43

Th* AttifnstWt LM* Cwiicr

Vender mOflflSOl .

SuteFUci) Year Clais Title Clett Account Current Budget
ArDOvntlrtereeie/

(OfcrtaM)

Reviled Budget

Amount

2.017 Contt9cU tor Proa Sva 102-S00731 S290.t&4 -  SO S2S0t54
2018 ConCrecta tor Proo Svt 102.500731 S290.154 SO 1290154

2.019- Conlrecta tor Pm Svt 102-500731 SO so to

SubtoUl SSI0.308 50 5580.308

The Stepplna Stone DroHnCeeler Aaaoclalton

VondorN 157947

State Flical Year ClaaeTltie Ctaas Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Oecreaao)
Revlaed Budget

Amount

2.017 Contnai toi Pma Svi 102-500731 I209.790 50 1209790
2.018 Centracli tor Proo Sva 102-500731 S2Q9.700 $0 1209 790
2.019 Coiitaai (or Proo Svi 102-500731 » to SO

Subtetat 5419.880 SO 1419.580

Lakes Reaten Coneumtr Advtaorv Board

Vnndor# 157080

Stale Ftoca] Year Clata Title Claaa Account Current Budgat
Amount Increase/

(Decreaie]

Revleed Budget

Amount

2.017 Contracta tor Proo Svt 102-500731 1188.183 to S188 183
2.018 Comredi for Proo Svt 102-500731 S18S.183 so 1188.183
2.019 Contrecto lor Proo Svt 102-S00731 $0 so SO

Subtotal t378.3ei £376.366

Monad nock Arai Patr BuCDort AgarKV

vendor 9 1579 73

8UU FlacaJ Year Clatt Title Claea Account Current Gvdgei
Amount tncreui/

(Oeeraase)

RavlMd Budget

Amount

2017 Contracta for PfOQ Svt 102-500731 $148 449 £0 £146443
2.018 ConinKta for Proo Sva 102-500731 $148449 SO £146.449
2019 Cemreett for Proo Svt 1O2-SO0731 $0 £0 SO

Subtotal- - $292,898 SO $292,698

H.EAJt.T.S. Peer SopDOH Center ol Greater Nashua Reo on VI

Vendor * 209287

State Frs cat Year ClaaeTUie Clatt Account Currant Budgel
Amount Increater

(Oecreaie)

Revlxed Budget
Amount

2017 Certtnoa tor Pmo Svt 102-500731 £211860 SO £211 860

2018 CorttDcta tor Proo Svt 102-G00731 ■  $211,880 SO £211.660
2019 Comracu tor Proo Svt 102-500731 10 SO £0

Subtotal $433,720 SO $423,720



Fin&ndal 0et8i)$ for Poor Suppon Services

On th* Ro«d to Rtcovtry, Inc.

Savior * 15S839

8nt« FitttI V*cr ClaoTina Ctaif Account Current Budget
Amount Incroeie/

{OeervaMi

Revised Budget
Amount

2017 ContractatofPfooSva 102-500731 5345567 50 S249.S62
2.010 Comrnei le» Proa 8v» i<i3-eoor3t 5245.M2 SO 5245.562
2010 Cornmcta fw Proa 6v« 102-S00731 W . so so

SuMotU 5491.134 so 1411,124

Conntctioni PMrSvDDOfl Ctntor

VcrtforO 157070

8Ut» FUcil Yoif Clau TH» Clata Account Cunrer-t Budget
Amount IncrMM/

fOrcreeee)

Revlltd Budget
Amount

Z017 ContrKts lea Pn» Svs 102-500731 5135 751 50 S135.751

2.010 Contrnda kv Pma Svi 102-600731 5135.751 SO S135.7S1
2019 ConlfXBft far Proa Syi 102-500731 50 SO SO

Subtetoi 5271802 SO S271.802

Trinity ConiunMr*' Action Co-eMnrtl««

VonOw 0157797

Stat» Ftecol Y»or CUm Tltla Claia Account Current Budget
Amount IncfoeieT

(Dte/MM)

RoviKd Budget
Amount

2.017 Comraeti tor Proa Svi .  102-600731 5102.362 SO SI0Z362
2.018 Contnca tor Proo 103-500731 5102.362 SO 5102362

ZO10 Contrwa tor Proo Svi 102-500731 « SO SO

Subtotal 5204.724 $0 5264.724

ISU6 TOTAL I3,0»0,22a ».DS0.»2a|

05-93-92-620010-7011 HEALTH AMD SOCIAt. SERVtCES. MEAL7H AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT Of, HKS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OIVOP, OIV
OF BEKAVtORAU HEALTH. PEER SUPPORT SERVICES

10091 Oeneral Fund!

ActfviiV Cod*: 92207011

The Attemadvo Ute Centor

vondcrooeoeot

StM* Ftuat Year Ctaaa TlOe CtBs Account Cumnt Budget
Amourtl Increaiet

(OtKruaee)
Revlaed Budget

Amount

2.017 Commca tor Ptoq Svi 102-500731 5233.122 SO 5233 122
2.018 Controeti for Proo Svi 102-600731 5233 122 SO 5233 122
3.010 ContTDcti for Proo Svi 102-500731 50 50 SO

SuJKOtaJ 5486,244 50 5488,244

rhe Steoslno Slono Droo4n Center AMOCtetlon

Vendor« 157087

State Flacal Ve«r aaie Title ciaie Accewid Current Budget
Amount increajet

(Oecb«M)
Reviled Budget

rVnoufit

2.017 Coniracte for Proo Sve 102-500731 5168.595 SO S108S3S

2018 Corwmete for Pma Sva 102-500731 5168.995 50 8168.955
2019 Cootrecta for Proo Svt 102-500731 SO 50 SO

Subtotal 5337.110 SO 5337,110

p«ii2orc



Financisi Details for Peer Support Services

lakM ftiofon CMtumar Advlaory 8«»r(t

V«ndor# tSTOSO

Suta rtaeaf V«ar Claia TUa Class Account CurraniBud90i
Amount Ineraaia/

(Ooaessa)
Ravliad Budgat

Amount
1017 Contacts (or Proa Sva 102-800731 8151106 80 8191.196
aoia Contnels lor Proe Sv« 102-500731 SISt 198 8( 8151.196

2.010 Contacts tor Preo Svs 102-500731 80 SO SO
SuMotel 8302.3V2 80 1301392

Monaenock Art* Paar SuflpoiT Aoancv

Vandor* 1S797S

StatB nacaf Vear Cass Tilla Cisas Account CurrantOudgat
Amount incrasn/

(Oacraasa)

.Ravisad Sudgat
Amount

2.017 Contracts tor Proo Sva 102-500731 t  1176&5 8 8  117665

loia Contraat far Ptog Svi 103-500731 S  11768S 8 8  117.665

2.019 Contrsai tor Pnia Swt 102-900731 8 8 8
SvMOBI 8  295.3)9 8 S  238,330

H.E.A.R.T.a. Paar SuppoRCantar of OnalarMaihua Raa on VI
Vendpr 0 209207

Stala FlacaJ YMr Class raia Ctass Account CurraniBudgat
Amoont Incraaaa/

(Dacraaaa)

RavlaadBadgat
Anount

2017 Contacts for Proo Svs 102-500731 8170.218 SO 8170 216

101S Contracts tv Proo Svs 102-500731 8170.218 SO 8170 218

2.019 COAtracta tor Proo Svs 102-500731 10 80 80

aubtotai $340,438 80 8340.436

On the Road to RMowry, Inc.

VendorO 1MM9

Stat* FitCO) Yaar Cbst T10a CUaa Account Current Budgol
Amount facrsaser

(Dacraaaa)

Rovliad Budgat
Amount

2.017 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 8197 296 SO 8197.296
2.018 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 8197296 JO -8197.296
1019 Contacts tv Proo Svs 102-500731 80 SO to

Subtolii 83K802 80 $394,693

Cenntcllona Ptar Support Canlar

Venda 0197070

SutaPiacoiYaar .. CIsssTKIa Class Account CurrtnlBudsai
Aaouni Inercatc/

(Dscraaaa)

Ravltad Budgat

Amouat

1017 Contacts for Proo Svs 102-500731 8100.071 SO 8109.071

1018 Contacts far Proo Svs 102-500731 8109i)71 80 S109071

1019 Contacts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 SO SO 80

SuWocsl 1218.142 SO 8216,14)

Td-CUv CoBauman' Action Co-ootn(tvo -

VandxO 157797

StotoFlacalYaar Class TlUe Clots Account Cunani Budgit
Amount Incroaae/

(Dacraaaa)

Ravisad Budgat

Amount
1017 Contracts far Proo Svs 102-500731 862.249 80 862.245
1018 Contracts tor Proa Svs 102-900731 862 249 80 862.245
1019 Conlraett (or Proo Svs 102-600731 SO to so

Subteui 8184.490 10 tt84.490

SUB TOTAL t2^5a.7«l M. ta.4sa.73S

05-95-92-922010-4116 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HMS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV,
BUREAU Of MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES. PEER SUPPORT SERVICES

10OK CcnDral Fund!

Actlvitv Coda; 02204116

TTia AftarrtalNa Ule Cardar

Vandor«0Q6801

8t9)a Flacai Yaar atsaTlOa Clais Accourd Currant Budgat
Amount Incraaaa/

(Dacraaaa)

Ravlaad Budgat
Araount

2.017 CorCraett tor Prog Sva 102-900731 to 80 80
2.016 (Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-900731 $0 80 80

3.019 Contmcis tor Proo Svs 102-900731 to 8233.172 8233,122

ph* ) of fi



Financial Details for Peer Support Services

"soT t?33.122|Subtotil

Th* Snnlrw 6ton» Dnl^4n Ataoclatton

vmorOASfSS?

Su(ftFI«cal VMr CItee Itte ClassAccouni Current Budget
Amount tncrcKe/

(Dtcreese)

Reviaed Bedget
Amount

2.0>7 ContrBCts tor Pree Sve 102-500731 » SO SO

7.01 a Contract* tor Proa Svs 102-90073I JO SO SO

2019 ConUicn tor Proa Svs 102-500731 50 5166.656 Sie6.636

SubtoUf >0 5168.656 Itll.US

La)i<»R«aton Conaumer Advisory Board

Varxkvd ISrOM

SUUFlMSlYttr Cleee Title Close Account Currml Budget
Amount Increese/

(Decrease)

Revised Budgtt
Amount

2,0U ConlrscU tor Proo Sve 102-500731 JO SO SO

2.oia ConVKU for Proo Sv« 102-500731 JO SO SO

2019 ConlrocU tar Proo Sv* 1O2-SO0731 JO 5161.196 S161.106

.  SuMotsI JO 5161.196 1161,106

Monodnock Area P»«f Support Aqcikv

Vendor* <S7fi72

SuteFltcel Yev Cleee Title CUssAceount Current Budget
Amount Increase/

<0ecrease)

Revised Budget

Amoent

2017 Contrects tor Proo Sve 102-500731 J  ■ • 5 5  .

2.016 CmlrectA tor Proo Sve 102-500731 J t J

2.010 Conirscis for Proo Sve 102-500731 J S  117.685 J  117.665

Subtotal 1 5  117.665 S  117.66S

H.e.AJt.T.S. Peer Support Center of Creel or Neeliuk Rofiton VI

Vender« 209267

Suia Fiscal Yaar Class Thle Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Oecrseee)

Revtsed Budget

Amount

2,017 Coreroct* tor Proo Svs 102-500731 JO 50 •fC

2.016 Centmcu tor Proa Svi 102-500731 SO 50 SC

2.010 Conlnsti tor Proo Svs 102-500731 to 5170.218 J170.218

Subteiil JO 5170.216 f170.2l«

On the Reed to Rceevcry, Inc.

Vendor 0 156830

SteteFUcel Yeer Class Title Close Account Current Budget
Amount Increase/

(Oecresse)

Revised Budgsi
AmounI

2.017 Centrocts (or Proo Svs 102-500ni SO 50 SO

2.018 Conlrects for Proo Svi 102-500731 so 50 SO

2010 Contracts for Proo Svi 102-500731 so 5197.206 1107 208

SubCotsI .  so 5107.296 1107,2M

Connectlone Peer Suooort Center

Vender* 157070

6UU Reeel Yeer Class TKie CUSI Account CunenI Budget
Amount Increase/

(Dtcreise)

Revised Budget
Amount

2.017 Coieracli torPimSvs 102-500731 SO SO JO

2.016 Conlractf tor Prto Svs 102-500731 JO 10 JO

2.010 Contncts tor Proo Sve 102-500731 so 5100.071 JI09.071

Subteul 50 5109.071 1109,071

Trl-Ctty Consinnere' Action Co<op«rttlv»

Vendor f 1S7797

Sleta FIscsl Year cress Thio Class Account Current Budget
Amount Ineroaeo/

(Decreesc)

Revlsad Budget
Amount

2.017 ContrKteferProoSvi 102-500731 SO SO SO

2016 Consacts for Proa Svs 102-&00731 SO SO SO

2.019 Contracts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 50 $82 245 562.245

Subtotal 50 J82.245 162.246

sue TOTAL 1  1 sol 51,220.9661 11,220,388



Financial Details for Peer Support Services

0S-99-92-922d1^13O HEAITH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT Of. HHS: SEKAVIORAL HEALTH DIV.
BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVtCES. hiCNTAL HEALTH BLOCK ORANT

100%F»4«rMFunai

ActMtyCode: 92304130

Th* Antrmtr^* Lift C«ntw

Vendor foea&Qi

stit* Fueai Yotr CtuiTHIa Cl9» Account Currini Budget
Amount lAcr«»»«r

|OKr«>«*}
Revtaed Budgoi

Amount
2.017 Contncta for Prod 8«t 102-5007)1 SO SO SO
2.010 Contacfc for Proa Sn 102-500731 $0 to SO

7 019 Cocersds for Proo Svs 103-SOO731 SO 9390 154 S290 154

Subtotal SO S290.164 S2Bfi,1S4

Tho Sttoeina Slooe OrodJn Centor AtioclMlon

Vcr^f 167967

State Rteol Year ciMs Title Cln» Account Currant Budgil
Amount Incrtauf

(DKreato)

RovlMd Budget
Amount

.i017 ContTKta for Proo Sui 102-600731 . SO so SO
2016 CoMrecti for Proa Rvt 102-500731 SO 10 SO

2.010 Controets for Proa fivs 102-500731 SO S209 790 (300 790

Subtotal SO S200.790 $209,790

Lilies Roolon Consumer Advisorv Board

Vendor® 157060

State Ftscei Year Claes Tine Ctass AeeOunC Currant Budget
Ameuntlncrease'

(Decreaee)

Rrrbed Budget
Amount

2.017 • CorSrpds for Pros Svs 102-500731 10 SO SO
2.016 CentticM tor Prm S*i 102-500731 . SO SO SO
2 019 Cordncti tor Proa Svs 102-500731 $0 S188 183 $188,183

SuMoU! SO S188.t83 $188,113

UoflidnoCKAmaPaer Support AfloncY ' •

Vondori 157973

Suta Fiscal Yotr CIMS TiOo Cfast Account Currant Budget
Aroount Ineneuef

(OecreiM)

RevNed Budget
Amount

2,017 Contracts tor Proo Sva 102-500731 .  SO SO SO

2.018 ContftBls for Proa Svs 102-500731 SO SO SO
2 019 Conirocis lor Prca Svs 102-500731 so S148449 $148,449

8ubtotal so $146,449 $146,449

KEXR.T.3. Poor Support Center of Oreilor Niehua RoaIon VI

Venoor« 209287

State Fiscal Yoar Class Tide Class Account Current Budget
Amount Increise/

(Decraui)

-Riwtted Budget
Amount

2.017 Contrscta for Pioa Svs 102-500731 SO SO SO
2.018 Coniricts for Proo Svs 102-500731 SO SO SO

2019 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 SO S2M.86C $211 880

Subtotal so $211,880 S211,B80

On the Road to Rocovsrv. fnc.

Vondor® 1S8a39

Stall Fiscal Year daisTtlfe Ctasi Aceouri Current Budget
Amount Increisof

(Oscteese)

Revfocd Budget
Amount

2,017 Coniracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 so 10 SO
2.018 Contrscla lor Proo Svs 102-500731 so so SO

2.019 '  Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 SO S245.S82 S34S.SG2
Svtitetar so S245.562 $248.SS2

CotnocUone Peer Support Center

Vendor 0157070

aute Fiscal Ymt Class THIe Out Account Current Budget
Amount Increesef

(Oecraue)

Rovlted Budget
Amount

2017 ConCects for Proo Svs 102-500731 SO SO SO
2.018 CotSmrls lor Pmn .Sue 102-500731 SO so SO
2.019 ContraCH lor Prop Svs 102-500731 SO $135,751 StlS 751

Subtotal SO $135,751 $135,781

S of S



Financial DaU'ds for Peer Support Services

Trt^lTr Censunwv' AeCtofi C»-«oaratlva

VwKforS IS77fi7

StBte Ffsea) Yeftf Claai TKIc Ctaaa Aeeount Current Budget
ArnountlncraaseT

(Dacraaaa)

Ravlaed ButfoM

Amount

2.017 Contnob tor Proe Svs 102-S00731 SO SO SO

1018 ConVactB tor Proa Svt 102-500731 SO SO so

101S Contncta tor Proa Svt 102-500731 SO S102362 S102.382

Subtotil SO S102.363 $101381

iSUe TOTAL SO! 11.830.111 81.830.111

0^9S-91-S100tO.S7>0 HEALTH AND SOOAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OF. KHS: OLENCLIFF HOME FOR ELDER.
GLENCUFF HOME. PROFESSIONAL CAAE

80% OVw Furxb/ 20% G«ntral FunOt

ActMtyCoM: 8IOOOOCO

TT>« AUtmttlva Ur* CanUr

Vendor 8 088801

SidU FImaI Year CtaiaTUa Clata Account Currant Budget
Amount IjicraaaaT

(Dacraaaa)

Ravlaad Budgal
Amount

2018 CortsuHanb 048-500484 S1.200 SO 31.200
2.019 Corttuianu 04^S004e4 SO S1,200 11.200

SubUHsl t1.200 S1.200 S14CC

TOTAL SS.S30.188 12,760.879 $8,280.8371



Jtfitjr h. Mojrtrt

Xftija S.,Poi
Duvctor

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

mruASAyrsmefrr.coNCORD.iNH 9ini
M>77t-941Z l^-tS^i34S £tLM27

F»:M>ri44)l TDDAcms: «rw>t.tfkh».nh40v

May 19. 2017

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable CourKil

State House

Concord. NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health.
Glenclrff Home to amend an Agreement with The Alternative Life Center. 6 ̂>^ain Street. Convey. NH.
03818 (Vendor #068801). to continue to provide peer suppori services to Glencliff Home residents, by
increasing the price limitation by $1,200 from $1,046,552 to an amount not to exceed $1,047,752.
effectivo July 1, 2017 or upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval whichever comes
later. There is no change to tt>e completion date of June 30, 20id. The source of funds for this
amendment is 19% General Funds and 81% Agency Funds.

Funds are antidpated to be available in State Fiscal Year 2018, upon the availability and
continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with authority to adjust amounts within
the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office if
nee^ and justifted. without approval from Govemor and Executive Council.

05-95-92-920010-7143 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEFT OF.
HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV OF. DIV OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK
GRANT

State Fiscal Year Class Title

Class

Account Current Budget

2017 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $290,154

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $290,154

Subtotal $580,308



His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and His Hor>orable Council

Page 2 of 3

06.95-92.920010-7011 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF
HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OIV OF, DIV OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. PEER SUPPORT
SERVICES

State Fiscal Year Ctass Title
Ctass

Account Current Budaet

2017 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 $233,122

2016 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $233,122

Subtotal $466,244

05-95-91-910010-5710 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF
HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV OF. DIV OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PEER SUPPORT
SERVICES

State Fiscal Year Class Title
Class

Account Current Budoet
2018 Consultants 046-500464 $1,200

Subtotal Subtotal $1,200

Grand Total $1,047,752

EXPLANATION

Approval ol this Amendment will allow the Contractor to continue to provide peer support
services to GtendifT Home residents who have severe mental illness. This Amendment increases the
funding in the Agreement to add the provision of rhonthly group peer support services to Glencllff Home
residents. Peer Support services enhance personal wellness. independence, and recovery by reducing
crises due to symptoms of mental illness.

The original agreement was competitively bid.

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract to the contrary, no services shall continue
after Jurte 30. 2017. arKl the Department shall nol be liable for any payments for services provided after
June 30. 2017. unless and until, an appropriation for these services has been received from the state
legislature and funds encumbered for the SFY 2018-2019 biennlum.

Should Govemor and CouncJl determine not to approve.this request, residents at ttw Glencllff
Home would lose a valuable support that is vital to managing their symptoms of mental Illness.

Area served; Northern New Hampshire and Glencllff Home



His Exoeltency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and His Honorable Council
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Source of funds; 19% General Funds and Bl% Agency Funds.

Respectfully submitted

Approved by:

Kalja S. Fox
Director

Je^y A. ̂fcyers
Commissioner

"m Def^mont oi »nd is io
in pfovidhQ ccpoftimiliti tor diiztns to octmve ttom $nd incWponcfcjftC®.
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June 6,2016

Her Excellency. Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION
Itam#

GS.G Ap^rc'.'ci
/'Ml .b ■
2X1:^

1. Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Behavioral Health. Bureau
of Mental Health Services; to enter Into Agreements with the vendors listed below, to provide
peer support services in an amount not to exceed $5,518,958, effective July 1. 2016 through
June 30. 2016, upon approval by Governor and Executive Council. 55.A5%Federal. 44.55%
General Funds

Summary of contract amounts by Vendor.

Vendor Location Budget Amount

Connaclfon Peer Support Center Portsmoulh, NH $489,644

H.E.A.R.T.S. Peer Support Center of Greater
Nashua Region VI Nashua, NH $764,156

Lakes Region Consumer Advisory Board Laconla, NH $678,758

Monadoock Area Peer Support Agency Keene, NH $528,228

On the Road to Recovery. Inc. Manchester. NH -  5885.716

The Stappirtg Stone Drop-In Center Association Claremonl, NH $756,690

The Alternative Lifo Center Conway. NH $1,046,552

Tri-City Consurners' Action Co-operative Rochester, NH $369,214

$5,516,958

2. Contingent upon approval of Requested Action #1 authorize an advance payment up lo a
maximum of one-twelfth of the contract price limitation per each Vendor for each State Fiscal
Year. If exercised this amount would be $459,913.17.



Her Excellency, Margeret Wood Hassan
and Her Honorable Council
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Funds are available in State Fiscal Year 2017 and aniicipated to be available in Stale Fiscil'
Year 2018, upon the availability and continued apprpprialion of funds In the future operating budget,
v/ith authority to ac^usl amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between Stale
Fiscal Years through the Budget Of6ce If needed and justified, without approval from Governor and
Executiva Council.

Please see attached financial detail.

EXPLANATION

The attached agreements represent eight (8) agreements with a combined price limitation of
$5,516,958.

I

Approval of these eight (8) Agreements will allow the Contractors to provide peer support
services to-adults with long-term and/or severe mental Illness. The Contractor will provide services that
wiD enhance personal welJness, independence, and recovery by reducing crises due to symptoms of
mental illness. Peer supporl services include supportive Interactions and shared experiences using an
Intentional Peer Supporl model that fosters recovery from mental illness and self-advocacy skills.
Additionally, peer support services leach weDness self-management, and provide outreach by fdce-lo
face or telephone calls to provide continued supporl to consumers who may not be able to attend
services. Also warmlin.e line services v/il) be available statewide by providing telephone peer support to
assist Individuals in addressing a current crisis related to their mental health during hours when an
agency is closed for services. These eight peer support agency contractors expect to serve a total of
3,300 consumers during Stale Fiscal Year 2017. The Agreements require the Contractors increase the
number of consumers served by 10% for each subsequent Stale Fiscal Year.

Approval of the advanced payment for each of the eight (8) Vendors, for each Stale Fiscal Year,
will allow the Cbnlractprs to continue to cover operating expenses. These funds cover day to day costs
including payroll and occupancy. These agencies face considerable challenges in their day to day
operations. The Department considers advance payment lo these vendors as a necessary method to
ensure ongoing services for the clients that they serve. The Department Is in close communlcatjons
with these agencies and monitors their financial slalus on an ongoing basis.

The Depariment published a Request for Proposals for Substance Use Disorder Treatment and
Recovery Support Services (RFP2017-BBH-02-P6ERS) on the Department of Health and Human
Services website March 24, 2016 Ihrough April 26, 2016. The Department received eight proposals.
These proposals were reviewed and scored by a team of ir^dividuals vrilh program specific knowlodge.
The Department selected ell the Vendors to provide these services (See attached Summary Score
Sheet).

Some of the Vendors' proposals scored lower than aniicipated: however, it was determined that
losing peer support ̂ rvices would be detrimental to the individuals, families, and communliies of New
Hampshire. In order to ensure effective delivery of services, the Department has strengthened
language in the Vendors' contracts, fvloolhly Board minutes and allachments will be submitted for
review as well es a Board member list whenever changes in membership occur. Quarterly review
letters based upon review of monlhly and quarterly submissions will be sent to the agencies requiring
corrective action response v/hen necessary. In eddiiion, the Department monitors the peer support
Contractors through quality assurance reviews, monlhly meeiings, monthly and quarterly financial
reporting end quarterly statistical reporting.



Her Excellency. Margarel Wood Hassan
and Her Honorebie Council
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The attached Contracts indude language that reserves the right to renew each contract for up to
four (4) additional years, subject to the continued availabKity of funds, satisfactory performance of
contracted services and Governor and Executive Council approval.

Should Governor and Coundl determine not to approve this request, 3,300 persons could lose a
valuable support Ihey have come to rely on to manage their symptoms of mental Illness. Some
individuals likely will need a higher level of service Inciudlng hospltalization.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of funds; General Funds and 55.45% Federal Funds from United States
Department of Health and Human Services. Block Grants for Community Mental Health Services,
Catalog of Federal Domestic Award (CFDA) 93.958, and Federal Awrard Identification Number (FAIN)
SM010035-ie

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be .
requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted

Katja S. Fox
Director

Approved by:
"leyers

Commissioner

Tht Department o/H6All/f and Hurjy^fl Sanies'Mission Is to Join communiHesanafamlUes
h pfOvWng of^o/funWes tof citij»ns fo Kfiievt hgi'th and indepfiiOen^f.
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lOOVi Fodtral Funds

AciMivCode: d2:>07li3

The AllemaUve Life Center

VmiorfOBMOl

Slete Fiftcat y«v ciait Title Close Account Current Budget

•  2017 CorMiaC.) for Proo Sv9 102-S00731 5  200.1S4CO

2018 Contracts (or Prcg Svs 102-50073! s  200.1S4XX)

Subleta1 S  880,308.00

The SleoDino Stone OrotHn Center Aeeocletien

V«ndofeiS7M7

Stete Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2017 Contracu far Prog Svs 102.500731 S  208.790.00

2018 Contracts (or Prog Srs 102-SQ0731 S  209.790.00

Subtotal S  419,580X><)

LcXet Reolon Coruunr>«r Advisory Board

Vendor # 157060

Stete Flscoi Year Class Tliie Gloss Account Current Budget

2017 ■ Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 i  'i6e.te3iM

2018 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 S  188.163.00

Subtotal %  378,366.00

Mortadnock Area Peer Support Apency
Vendor# 157973

Slate Fltcei Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $  i40.-(48.0C

2018 • Contracts lor Prog Svs 102-300731 5  146.449.00

Subtotal 6  292.888.00

H.E.ART.S. Peer support Canter of Greater Naohus Reolon V)

Ver.dor« 209287

Slate Fiscal Year CiassTitlo Class Account Current Budget

2017 Conlracis for Frog S'/s 102-5C0731 S  2M.eGO.CO

2018 Contracts for F*rog Svs 102-500731 S  211.650.00

Si/txotal 5  429,720.00



FlnaAd*> Dtltn

On iM Ro«d (0 Reecvvrv, Inc.

Vandcr# 150039

S\aUF1>c«l CUiaTltla Clasa Account Currant Budgat

2017 Conirocis for Prog Sva 102-500731 t 245,902.00

2016 Coniracis (or Frog Svs 102-500731 % 24S.5Q2i)0

Subtoui S 491.124.00
•  . T.*

ConnicOons PcerSuDPOftCinUr

Vcntofi 157070

SIbIs Fiscsl Year Gloss Tide Class Account Currant Budgal

2017 ConwclS 'or Prog Svs (02-600731 5 135.751.00

2018 Com/acts for Prog &/a 102-500731 S 135,751.00

Subtetol t 271,302.00

TfVCKv Consum*r«' Action Cx»DCUUvv

Vendor F157 797

Slait PIsctlYear Class Tillt Ctass Account Currant Budgat

2017 CONracts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 S 102.392.00

2016 Conl'ocls lor Prog S'/J 102-500731 i 102.362.00

Subtolat 5 204,724.00

SUBTOTAL s 3,060,222.00

05^S-92-9200)0-70n HEALTH A^O SOCIAL' SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HNS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OIV

OF.CXV OF BEHAVIORAL health. PEER SUPPORT SERVICES

. 10O*A General Funds

AclivitY Codr 92207011

The AittmaUva LHe CtnUr

VBfMr 9 068601

StttB Fiscal Ybbx Class TItla. Class Accourit Current Budgat

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 t .  233,122.00

2016 Contacts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 i 233.122.00

SubtolBl- % 461.244.00

Tht Slaooina Siont Droo-ln Center AssocliHon

Vfloda/fTSTOa?

SUta Fiscal Yasr Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2017 Coniracis lor Ptog Svs 102-500731 5 168,555.00

2016 Concocts tor Prog SvS 102-500731 S (66.S55X)0

SuMOtal 5 337.110.QD

N2«2e/3
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1  f*9o1oft C»n<un«r Advltcfv Board

Vandor A157060

Suta Rsctt Yfl«r Class Titio Class Account Currant Sudgat'

2017 Contracts for Piog Svs 102-500731 %  151.186.00.

zoie - Contracts lor Prog Svs 102-500731 S  151.198.00

Sublotal S  303,392.00

Ktonadneey Arao Poor 6uooon AasnCY

Vandor A 157973

Slila Plsea} Year Class Tide Class Account Currant Budgal

2017 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 5  117,665.00

2015 Contracts lor Prog 6vo 102-600T31 5  M7A6S.00

Subtotal S  23M30.Q0

H.EAJLT.S. Patr SuPDOft Cantar of Craatcr Nashua Raolon VI
Vc<^«3092S7

Stata Fiscal Yaar Class Title Class Account Currant Budget

2017 ContrKis (or Prog Svs 102-500731 $  -170.218.00

201! Controcis for Prog Svs 102-500731 S  170,218.00

Subtotal $  340,430.00

On IKa Road to Racovarv, inc.

Vendor# 158639

Sisio Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Cuntni Budgat

2017 Contracts tor Prog Svs 102-500731 S  i97;!9e.00

2010 Conitecta tor Prog Svs 102-500731 S  197,296.00

Subtotal $  394.89100

Connacllons Peer Supoort Cantor

VerxJcf# 157070

State Fiscal Year Class Tltla Class Account Current Budget

2017 Contracts (or Prog SvS 102-500731 $  109,07t;00

2018 Contracts tor Prog Svs I02-500731 5  108.071.00

Subtolal S  210.14100

TrI-CityCpnavimers' Action Co-oporattva

Vandof# 157797-

Steta Fiscal Yaar Class rate Class Account Current Budgei

2017 Conlracis tor Prog Svs 102-500731 5  82.245.00

2018 Conlfocis tor Prog Svs 102-500731 3  02.245.00

Subtoiei S  164,490.00

SUB TOTAL S  2,451,739,00

total 6.51M58.00
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New Hompshire'Doportment of Health and Human Services
Office or Business Operations
Contracts & Procurement Unit

Summery Scorino Sheet

RFP Nsnw Rrp HwmMr Reviewer Nemos

'• PeuvReki

' Bidder Nsmc
Meumurn

Polnlf

Actual

Peinte Ann OrlscoV,

Cennoction Peer Support Center 575 sot Slacey OwOre

HEART Peer Support Center 573 271 *' Tom Gririley

Lekee Reolon Ceneurner Advieory Board S7$ 345 Jamie KcIV

4
' Menadnock Area Peer Support Agency 575 42t ElizAtMih fenner-lukellls

On the Road to Recovery 575 461 7.

Stepping Stone Drop In Center S75 461 0.

'■ The ARerneUve U'e Center 575 453 9.

8.
Trl'Clty Consumers' Action Cooperslive 575 454


